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Editorial
On July 11, 1941, before the ILS. en. to talk of reforming the CIA, The only

tered World War II, President Franklin acceptable, humane response is to workD. Roosevelt created the coordination for the abolition of the CTA.
of Information (COT) Office - the first Accordingly, CounterSpy, as we have“Caan. © stated in the past, fully supporcsRecording to the official Office of The anolition oF the CIA.
Strategic Services (0SS) history, by This is not to say that to work
Kermit Roosevelt, "The order (creating with Congress is pointless. It isthe COI), hotever, was not to be spe-. important. be prevent she passage ofCific as to the Functions of the new Tans desired by the CIA such as those
agency; both the President and (William restricting the Freedom of Information3%) Donovan agreed that, in the deli- Act and the publication of InformationCate Situation then existing, it vould about FIA apbrations and personel.
be preferable to have no precise defi- Public exposure of the activities and
nition appear". crimes of the CIA is the only legalhe order establishing the 0OI vas means. for protection From and possi-
ot only imprecise, Mt consciously de- bey sesteaint of. the EIN.
Ceptive, Ie charged the S01 to nearry ell ass Stony
out, when requested hy the President, work to prevent passage of lawsSch supplementary scuivities as ney presently being considered, Which
Faciiithre the sewuring of Information howtd sexiowily. cripple progressive
Important for national security not nov publications, Those tho are able,
availible to. the Government: Should contribute money, labor, and

Again, Kersit Roosevelt commented an Skills to progressive publications
the deliberate vagueness of the order's whose very existence is under deter-Intent: noni the fon who had been Ini. mined attack by she CIA.tiated. in Donovan's ideas and concepts
ind his conferences with the. President :ind the Cabinet committee realised the
Snportance of the phrase.”

The. importance oF the sording wis, in
Donovants mind, that it llores hin and
the COI to do just about anything that
accorded with his personal definition CONTENTS
oF national security.
The CIA, maintaining the COI's inten- CIA COPS IN EL SALVADOR

tionally obscure phrase, has been doing rersansniens cee pdThatover 3¢ pleases under bogus authori-
Tations of this Kind, mew Tavs nomith. |AFRICANSANDRIGGS BANK IN
standing. by KOIOARNT vo. veverrevesesesenes PodFor this reason, CounterSpy sees 10
point in expending SFforts To mrefors” | CIA AND LABOR IN TURKEYEM estratnt the CIA through Logisla |oy Jomnioy re eet irre p8
Ton has never concerned 1tselfrn US-AUSTRALIAN ROLE IN EAST TIMOR
Vestigators uncovered violations. As Genoa ©
former CIA official, James J. Angleton by Denis! BV 14susserarsanscaniseceerpance told Congress: "It's. InConCelvANIe | ya INTERVENTION IN AFGHANISTAN
That a secret intelligence arm of the |CIAINTERVEN HaNigY oe
Zovernnent has to conply with all the
Svert orders of the government." CIA IN AMERICAGiven. the CIA's disregard of the daw |oy Jom Key er 2.3
and Its cnomous record of consciously
committed crimes it is folly, at best,

2
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When the huge anti-governnent demonstra- Jose Manuel Flores (8/73-12/73);
tions took place in El Salvador in early Rafael Antonio Galvez Erazo (1/73-5/75);
1980 against a 01.5. backed regine, the Juan Bautista Garay Flores (5/67-0/67);
people in the demonstrations were bon- Alberto Garcia Alonso (3/70-7/70); Adan
barded with teargas and other "non-lethal" Garcia (4/63-7/63); Carlos Rene Garcia
weapons shipped in by the ILS. government  (10/69-2/70); Reginaldo de Jesus Garcia
"€or the occasion”. For a long tine, Sal-  (6/69-10/69); Orlando Gomez Platerot
vadorean police had also been trained (10/72-12/72); Jose Antonio Hidalgo
under the now defunct U.S. Office of Pub Morales (7/63.10/6%);
lic Safety (99S) progran. Alirio Enrique Huezo (5/73-8/73);
The following Salvadorean police offi- Jose Nicolas Jimenez (7/63-10/63);

cers received special, CA-directed train- heme de Jesus Landaverde Torres (5/6%-
ing in the U.S. from 1963-74. Their 12/68); Jose Larios Guerra (8/69-11/69);
courses included classes and training in Jose Angel Leiva (3/68-7/63); Joaquia
Police Intelligence, Planning for Riot Lopez Zapata (3/68-6/68); Serafin
Control, Targets of Insurgency, Counter- Lopez (7/63-10/63); Jose Adolfo Medrano
insurgency Intelligence, Chemical Muni-  bacheco (1/63-2/63); Jose Alberto
tions, Explosives and Demolitions, and Medrano (6/69); Jose Raul Mejia (2/75-
Crowd and Mob Psychology. 6/75);

In addition, for the CIA, the OS pro- Eugenio Arturo Melendez Bonilla
gran served as an excellent field for re-  (4/63.7/63); Jose Victor Menendez
cruitment and for extending the "CIA in- Guevara (8/68-12/68); Jose Nelson
£rastructure” in E1 Salvador. Merino Chavez (1/71-5/71); Jose Luis

Miza (7/63-10/63); Jaine VauricioJose Antonio Aguilar Mejia (in the IS.  Mojica Anaya (4/74-6/74); Jose Alberto£rom 9/74-12/74); Rigoberto Aguirre Molina (1/73-5/75); Jose Efrain
Leonor (6/68-8/68); Ramon Alfredo Salvador Monterrosa (7/63-10/65);
Alvarenga_(5/73-6/73); Pedro Antonio Armando Noches Palacios (5/73-6/73);
Angel (7/70-8/70); Roberto Augustin Jose Antonio Palacios Lovos (4/63-7/63);
Archila Ulloa® (2/69-4/69); Salvador Tuan A, Palma (4/72-3/72); Jose
Arias Ranos* (8/71-10/71); Pedro Antonio Mauricio Palomo Paz (5/69-8/69)iose
Artiga Henriquez (8/68-12/68); Ruben Mauricio Palomo Paz (4/74-6/74); Juan
Avila Villalta (7/63-10/63); Carlos Angel Carlos Pena (12/67-4/68); Isidro Penate
Aviles Flores (4/63-7/63); Valiente (7/67-11/67); Carlos Pereira
Justo Alfonso Ayala Alfaro (1/63-2/63);  Alvarenga (5/69-8/69); farlos SantanaGuillermo Ayala Campos (8/69-11/69); Quinteros Andrade (7/63-10/63); Dscar

David Ayala ‘fixoo (6/69-9/69); Luis Rank Altanirano (5/69-6/69'- he also
Adalberto Ayala Tevez (7/65-10/63); Juan attended courses.at the FBI National
Antonia Raires Lopes (5/69-5/69); Jose Acadeny); Efrain Reales Guatemala
Fugenio Barrera Lenus (4/72-8/72); (9/74-12/74); Eduardo Romero Castillo
Gonzalo Alberto Campos (4/69-8/69); Jose (7/63.10/63)
AntonioCastillo* (2/69-4/69); Jose Rufino Solorzano Ramirez (10/6913/70);Antonio Castillo (¥/70-7/70); Victor Carlos Sosa Santos (3/70-10/70);
Manuel Castro Garay (1/63-2/63); Roberto Mauricio Staben Perla (7/67-

Edgardo Alfonso Cea-Chavez (4/69-8/69); 11/67); Juan Felix Urbina Gomez (5/69
Candel Cisneros Urquilla (2/73-6/73); 8/69); Jose Maria Uribe Portan (5/68-Virgilio Cortez (7/63-10/63); Julio 12/68); Ricardo Valle Talavera (4/63-
Cesar Cortez* (4/67-8/67); Ricardo 7/63); Jesus Alberto Vargas (4/72-7/72);Alfonso Cruz Portillo (3/70-7/70); emma
Adolfo Cuellar Martinez* (8/70-10/70); ( received special training in the
Miguel Angel Fabian® (8/71-10/71); use of explosives at the Rorder Patrol
Miguel Angel Flores (4/63-7/63); Jorge Offices (the "CIA Bomb School") in Los
Fmesto Flores (5/73-6/73); Fresnos, Texas) 3
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Jose Luis Vasquez Cierra (7/63-10/63);
Abel Antonio Velasco (7/63-10/63);
Carlos Alejandro Zacapa (4/72-8/72);
Jose Ramiro Zepeda (5/73-8/73). ,

by Kolo Arthur
(Ed. note: Kojo Arthur works with the Nigeria would zealously guard the indepen-
Africa Research and Publications Pro- dence of Zimbabwe. Nigeria's Support of
ject in Trenton, N.J.) the liberation struggles in Southern

Africa is commendable.
When the ceasefire agreements for en- Other African countries, for example

suring elections for majority rule in the Frontline States, have also contribut-
Zimbabwe were on the verge of possible ed immensely in various ways to bring vie-
Collapse, Nigeria threatened to resort to tory to the Zimbabwe people.
arms to resolve the Zimbabwe problem. Ni Whilst comending the positive contri-
goria's Minister for Extemal Affairs butions of Nigeria and other African
warmed that "Nigeria would retum fire states to the liberation struggles in
With fire if South Africa intervened mil-  Southem Africa, oné must point out some
itarily in the political transition in of the negative contributions that have

Zimbabwe". helped prolong the liberation struggles.
It will be recalled that it was the It is well known that countries like the

flexing of muscles by Nigeria on the eve Ivory Coast, Gabon, Central Africa Repub-
of the last Commonwealth Conference in lic and Malawi have economic ties with
Lusaka, Zambia that broke the back of apartheid South Africa. However, very
Britain which then agreed to setting up = little is known about the fact that a
the Lancaster Conference. Shortly before number of African and some Caribbean
the Commonwealth Conference, Nigeria an- countries that are vocal in condemning
nounced the nationalization of British racist South Africa have, through their
Petroleun's (BP) oil operations in Nige: Embassies, bank accounts with the Riggs
ria. This act forced the British govern- ~ National Bank in Washington, D.C.
ment led by Margaret Thatcher to rescind One hay wonder what is wrong with Af-
its decision to lift sanctions that had rican and Caribbean Embassies in Wash-
been imposed on Rhodesia’s illegal minor ington doing business with Riggs ? It
ity regime of Ian Smith and Bishop Abel is this, Riggs is the biggest comner-
Muzorewa. The Lancaster Conference even cial bank in Washington; it is also one
tuslly led to a ceasefire agreement and of the major U.S. banks thet provid in-
elections as part of the political tran  vestment funds in South Africa to sup-
sition in Zimbabwe, ort and perpetuate discrimination and
Nigeria, besides flexing ita muscles, huntn indignities theve,

contributed material and financial supe’ Betyeen. 1673 and 1976, Riggs provided
port to the Southern African liberstion loans totaling 87.5 million to & brewery,
struggles, Nigeria's External Affairs a comerciel bank, and two important
Minister, Professor Ishays Audu has ssid state corporations. On December 13, 1973that Nigeria has spent over $40 million © Riggs granted s $1 million loan to ISCOR
in aid to these liberation struggles, for eleven years with a five-year grace
Moreover, Professor Audu has declared thet period at 3/4 § interest rate, ISCOR is
.
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a state corporation meeting 72 § of periods in which South Africa has facedSouth Africa's iron and steel Tequire- serious economic and political instabil-
ments. The development of an efficient, ity. After the 1973 Arab oil boycott,powerful iron and steel industry is a South Africa has had to pay continuaily
main component of the apartheid country's spiralling prices for its imports, par-
plans for achieving industrial and mili- ticularly oil. Recession in the U.S. and
tary self-sufficiency. Europe (1974-75) also constricted South
Another loan for § 1 million was Africa's export markets. Moreover, the

granted by Riggs to ESCOM on January 17, price Of gold (South Africa's leading ex-
1974. ESCOM received two other loans on’ port commodity) at that tine was below
July 25, 1974 for § 1 million and on Sep- normal levels, reducing the country's
tember 1S, 1975 for § 2.5 million. ESCM ability to bring in foreign exchange.
is the South African state-controlled and Plagued by these economic problems, Southmanaged Electric Supply Commission which Africa looked toward foreign banks for aoperates 21 power stations and provides bail-out. Riggs loans to state corpora-
over 86 % of the country's power needs. tions in South Africa provided such a
ESCOM is currently involved in an expan- bail-out.
sion plan intended to meet South Africa's The second aspect of the U.S. bank
growing energy needs. This plan includes loans to the apartheid regime is that the
construction of coal-fired, nuclear, and recipients of these loans have generally
hydro-electric power stations, been prominent institutions of the rac-

Again in 1976 Riggs loaned § 1 million ist government. Commenting on the ability
to South Africa Breweries and another of the South African government to borrow
$ 1 million to Standard Bank of South Af- from foreign banks, the Financial Mail
rica. Interest rates on all six stated a month after theSowetoUpris-
South African loans ranged between 3/4 § ing: "..a unique feature of the market
and 7 1/4 3. (According to the D.C Bank has been the support of U.S. banks. Appar-
Campaign, Riggs has granted loans and ently more finance has come from this
lines of credit to the Chilean military quarter than ever before." (7/2/76)
Tegine; the group further charges that A list of recipients of these recent
Riggs practices local redlining. Riggs loans reads like a Who's Who of South Af-
has granted nortgage money in a dispor- rican corporations. Nearly three-quarters
portionate share to home buyers in af- of the total U.S. investment in South Af-
£luent neighborhoods in Washington.) Tica are controlled by 12 major state
Almost at the sane period Riggs made corporations. These corporations include

the South African loans, Nigeria had mil- ISCOR (iron and steel industries), ESCOM
Lions of dollars outstanding to its cred- (electricity and power), ARMSCOR (which
it with Riggs. As of December 1977 for has made South Africa virtually self-suf-
example, Nigeria had about § 52.7 million ficient in production of all but the most
credit outstanding in her accounts at sophisticated arms), SASOL I and II (mak-
Riggs, Whereas Riggs was loaning millions ing synthetic fuel from coal), Phosphate
of dollars to support South Africa in Development Corporation (FOSKOR), SAHRR
oppressing the African people of all (railways) and SANRACHE (chemical in-
Southern Africa, Nigeria received a loan  dustries). Beginning in the 1920's,
of § 75,000 fron the bank in June 1972 these goverment corporations were estab-
fora national electric power project. lished to ensure government authority
Other African and Caribbean countries over the most strategic sectors of the

whose Embassies have accounts with Riggs economy. The state corporations are among
include Egypt, Ghana, Ivory Coast, Kenya, the largest economic enterprises in the
Jamaica, Libya, Morocco, Sudan and Tu-= country.
nisia. The Embassy of Ghana received a U.S. banks and corporations (e.g. IBN,$ 2.5 million loan from Riggs on October General Electric, General Motors, Xerox,
21,71976 for a ten-year period at 1 % Tenneco, Texaco, Honeywell, Citibank,
interest rate. Chase Manhattan, etc.) rank high in
Two aspects of U.S. bank loans to South terms of the foreign contribution to

Africa have made then especially vital to South Africa's economy. After Britain,
maintaining white minority Tule. First, the U.S. is the largest foreign investor
the loans have come primarily during in South Africa. U.S. banks have over § 2

5
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billion in outstanding loans to South Af- South Africa, representing a broad politi-
rica, accounting for 33 § of all loan cal spectrun, have called for this action.
claims against the country. Thus, Riggs ‘The NAACP has came out for total with.

Loans to South Africa are of special drawal of U.S. companies. State legisla-
qualitative importance. It has been con- tures have begun to express concern and
dentrated in major sectors of South Af take action - Madison, Wisconsin gives
rica's economy that are dominated by a preference in bids to firas that do no
Tinited number of state corporations. Dieiness in South Africa. There are many

For Nigeria and other African and Ca- other examples of disengagement.
ribbean countries to continue to transact What are the African and Caribbean
business with Riggs National Bank is to countries doing to accelerate the disen-
undernine the efforts these countries gagenent process ? Nigeria particularly
have made in support of the national lib- can flex her economic muscles more to get
eration struggles in Southern Africa. Riggs and other area banks (Maryland Na-
Just as Anerican banks and corporations tional, United Virginia and Anerican Secu-
have helped to build and maintain rity and Trust) to discontinue bailing out
apartheid through investing in South * South Africa. Nigeria can learn from its
Rerica, their disengagement can now as- actions against BP.
Sist in ending that system, Blacks within

by John Kelly
The Asian-American Free Labor Insti- agent for control of the Inter-American

tute (MFLI) began as a concrete expres Regional Labor Organization (ORIT)".4
sion of George Neany's support pf the In recent years, there has been an in-
U.S. war in Vietnam. AAFLI opened its £lux of personnel from the CIA's AIFLD
First regional office in Saigon, MFLI to AAFLI. These transfers have includ
money than begin pouring into the hands ed: Issac Bames, Joseph Bermudez,
of CIA agent Tran Quoc Buu, then head Emanuel ("Slim") Boggs, Emilio Garza
of the Vietnamese Confederation of La- ("CIA agent for labor operations'S),
bor (CVT). Accordingly, "Buu and the Jack E. Goodwyn (“CIA contract agent"),
QUT were the labor functionaries of the  Kemneth P. Hutchinson (former director
Thieu regime and the U.S. government, of the CIA/AIFLD Front Royal Institute),
and the CVT purpose was to effectively Thomas Miller, Richard Oulshan,
break worker strikes and resistance’. Valentino B. Suazo, and Robert D.
MFLI is a counterpart of the AFL- ¥holey.

CI0's American Institute for Free Labor AAFLI's first Country Program Direc-
Development (AIFLD), described by for. tor (CPD) for Turkey was former U.S.

© mer CTA officer, Philip Agee as a "CIA-= State Department labor attache, Emanuel
Controlled labor center financed Boggs whom Agee described as a sus-
through AID".2 The President of AAFLI pected high ranking CIA asset"7. Boggs
for many years was George Meany, the was also the former director of AIFLD's
“principal CIA agent/collaborator for ClA-controlled Front Royal Institute,
purpose of the CIA intemational labor and he had served in Chile where ATFLD
operations.3 Meany's successor and worked closely with the CIA.

RAFLI's present president is Lane Following Boggs as ATFLD/CPD in Tur-
Kirkland, who recently feted CIA agent, key was Tom Miller, Miller had previous-
Jonas Savinbi of UNITA (Angola) at his ly served in South Vietnam 8 in con- =
hone. The’ executive director of AAFLT junction with the CVT and its head, Tran
since its inception has been Morris Quoc Buu . Following Vietnam, Miller
Paladino, fomerly the "principal CIA served in South Korea 9 where workers’
6
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worked prinarily for U.S. corporationsges, weer. pegtns Wisk Nee 1098) 1d the Curtherance of mnopoty capical-
30 aserites TieJews08 tie In Turkey, AAFLI has worked prinarilyProgEan, & two-wesk study of with TURK-I3 although not with rank-ané-gers and safeguards for demo- ? 9crathe Tabor He arin oie o| file unionists but designated leaders,In the U.S., AFL-CIO leaders, such ascase study approach to see what hapgave syudy spproach to seewhat | Neany and Kirkland, have always ruled

y 3 autocratically and never been elected byand what steps might have been taken a 7been elected bby unions to thwart it!, says Mr. Tile gules, The SLCHI teal,Miller. The teachers will be Cuban ership through AFL in Turkey attemptedunion leaders who fled when the Reds| to also create and maintain an elitist,| nears labor aristocracy, more privileged thanHarold . Braman, the rank-and-file. Naturally, this elit-National Observer, ist minority is easier to manipulate,Tre and, in tun, to be used to steerunidns to support pro-corporate, andU.S. foreign policy objectives.rights are non-existent and the so- Again, it should be ephazised thatcalled unions working with ANFLI are the overuhelming majority of pank-ani-rife with KCIA agents. file union members, as it is the caseARFLI began its formal operations even in the 11. do not know of thein Turkey following a Spring 1972 sen- machinations of A\FLT or ste saniputa-inar attended by 44 "leaders" of the tive attempts with its various leaders.Confederation of Turkish Trade Unions Thus, the following exposition enor
(TURK-1S) and its affiliated unions.l0 to cast aspersions on TURK-IS but rath-Arising fron the seminar were AFL. er to alert its nesbers as to who 1sdixected conferences and raining pro- being courted and wooed by ANFLL, angrams. Led initially by AKFLI scone am of the CIA and U.S. corporations.nist, David Kaplan, the subject of these This is vital information th santos:
seminars were: "contract analysis; job file unionists since under AAFLI/CIAanalysis; job specifications and writing influence and/or control their ownJob descriptions; job evaluation and mo- union will facilitate their explosta-tion study; wage comparisons by industry tion and denial of elementary workers'and area; the living wage concepts Teas. meats.inga company financial report; prodo- As mentioned, ANFLI launched its for-tivity and production; and accounting mal operations at a 1973 contersnceprocedures of state econonic enter. which vas hold from May 23-27 in Tamir,prises. 11 Turkey.12 This conference was overseenWhile not surprising it is significant by CIA collaborator derris Palatinethat ARFLI's training, given by capitals who described ANFLI "with special omist economists, contains little rele. phasis given to ihe Tastituress phirvance to the rank-and-file workers. Ippine research projects.13 However, he
There is no training in union organizing, did not mention that Filipino union-in strike organizing, or in how to bring ists in 1970 had exposed IAFLIe. collab-about just wages, sick leave, overtime oration with the CIA in the Philippines}4pay, medical benefits, unemployment ben Prior to the 1972 conference.cits, child care, or safe, sanitary Paladino had visited Turkey in 1971.working conditions. Nor is there ever This is What he had to sey, in punt,training in how to research 3 company’s about his visitsrecords to se if its assets and prof "I vas in Ankara during the terroristits are comensurate with Workers activity and the declaration of martialwages and benefits. Law and vas in almost daily contact withThis pro-corporate nature of AAFLI the principal leaders of TURK-IS." 15belies its representation as a union- Neither Paladino nor MFLT expressedist's or worker's organization. At the opposition tothe deciamarion iE coseralsane tine, it brings out why ARFLI works Tae AFLT has never ompaces montiswith the CIA, because the CIA has alvays law unless it interfere sieh aris

7
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operations, On the contrary, under mar- al AAFLI/TURK-IS research and data col-
t1al law, AAFLI operations often flour- lection center was established under the
ish such as in South Korea. This fact stinulation of Emanuel Boggs.22 While
exposes the hypocrisy of AAFLI as a work- this may be all well and good for the
ers’ organization since workers’ rights analysis and collection of collective
are all but non-existent under martial bargaining contracts, it should be noted
law; strikes are invariably outlawed. that in Chile, for one (vhere Boggs for-
For AMFLI to expand its union acti- merly served), ATFLD and its Chilean asso-
vities under such conditions isa  ciates gathered innocent-seeming data on
Cruel hoax since it gives the impression imion members. Subsequent to the over-
of extensive servicing of, and concern throw of President Allende, some of this
about, workers’ needs. But, these union data was used by DINA to target thou-
activities are meaningless if a union Sands of workers for reprisals and even
cannot strike when it is necessary. Fur- executions. 23 Hence, Turkish workers
thermore, AAFLI never pushes for strikes, had best beware of questionnaires which
no matter how oppressive the working have been flowing out of the AAFLL/
conditions, in defiance of nartial'lav.  TURK-IS data center.

Tt should also be noted that Paladino, On August 20, 1975, AAFLI, in con-
like the CIA and oppressive governments, junction with TURK-IS, established the
clumped together all opposition activi- Ankara Region Consumer Cooperative Fed-
ties, which included labor dissent, in eration (Tukobirlik).2¢ This was an-
Turkey as "terrorist activities". nounced at a press conference given by

Despite his being named as a CIA agent Sadik Side (TURK-IS); Huseyin Polat
in Agee's book, Paladino later was the (MFLT coop specialist); Ethen Ezgu
guest speaker at the Tenth Statutory Con-  (TURK-IS); Turan Albayrak (Ankara Co-op
gress of TURK-IS held April 12-18, 1976 Federation); Ibrahin Capan (KOOP-IS);
in Ankgsa,16 and Cafer Yalniz (Ankara Co-op Federa-

At Paladino's side was then-TURK:IS tion). , Organizations begun by AFL
president Halil Tunc whom AAFLI later are of particular concern. In the field
brought to the U.S. along witn Kutay of agriculture, AFLI has also worked
Rksel to "meet personally with Paladino closely with officials of TARD-IS, the
and GeorgeMeany. "17 That same year Turkish ‘agricultural workers' union.25
(1977) Binali Jagison, then president, Following the establishment of Tuko-
Turkish Agricultural forkers Union, and  birlik, AAFLI's Tom Miller and Frank
Fuart Alan, then president of the Turkish Anastasio worked with its president,
Municipal Workers Union were brought by Huseyin Eksi and Mustafa Kundskci of
AAFLI to the AFL-CIO's 12th Biennial Con the lamir Highway Workers to stimilate
vention in Los Angeles (December 8:13), the creation of the Izmir Regional
where they also met with Paladino.13 Co-op Federation.26 (Kundakci later con-
Visiting AAFLI's U.S. headquarters in ducted a TURK-IS/ARFLI training pro-
1977 were the following officials of gran for members of the Cement/Ceranic
TURK-METAL, the Turkish metalworkers Workers Union in Izmir.27)
union: Ergal Ozsahiner, Muamner Gur, I. Also in 1975, AAFLI, in "continuing
Hakki Suren, Ali Tatarer, Fevzi Korkmaz, its close cooperation with TURK-IS"
and Abdurrahman Unlu; as well as Metin sponsored a study tour in the U.S. for
Ogan, then TURK-IS International Affairs Huseyin Plbek (TURK-IS), Yalcin
Department Director.19 Gulpinar (Agricultural forkers Union),

The other AAFLI representative at the  Eare Kocaoglu (Textile Workers National
May 23-27, 1972 conference besides Union), and Ibrahim Uluc (Food, Tabacco,
Paladino was David Kaplan, who was as- and Allied Workers National Union).?
sisted by Dr. Toker Dereli, then profes- The four attended programs at the Wis-
Sor of labor relations at the University  consin University School for Workers
of Istanbul. TURK-IS officials featured and the AFL-CIO Labor Studies Center in
at the conference were Seyfi Nemirsoy Washington, D.C.
(president); Halil Tunc (general-secre- In 1979, TURKIS held its 1ith Statu-
tary); Kaya Oademix (education secretary); tory Convention in Ankara which was at-
and Ferit Azkara (education director).?: tended by twenty foreign unionists in-

Following the Mey conference, a nation- cluding Morris Paladino and AFL-CIO
8
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vice-president. John -0'Donne1l.29 Ac 3) ibid.the convention, Tbrahin Denizcier re- 4) bidplaced Halil Tune as president,30 5) ibid.Denizcier is the president and founder 6) ibid,of the Food, Drink, and Tobacco Workers 7) ibid.Union (Tekgida-Ts). He has been in con- 8) AAPL News, Oct., 1976, p.3 (Avai-tact with ARFLI, specifically MFLI re- able from: Suite 401, 1125 15th St. NW,presentative Maida Kemp.31 Reelected at Washington, D.C. 20005the convention were Sadik Side (General 9) ibid.Secretary), Onar Ergun (Financial Secre- 10) AKFLT News, Nov.-Dec.,1972, p.3tary), and Kaya Ozdemir (Education Sec- 11) ibid.vetary).SZ As we saw, Side has been in. 12) AAFLI News, July,1972, pp.2-3volved with AAFLI since 1975 and Ozdemir 13) ibid, 7since 1972. Ozdemir, along with Sanar 14) Willian Pomeroy, An American MadeTeysi (Director of Research and Inter- Tragedy, International PubTishers,Newnational Affairs, TURK-IS), vas brought Yorks1974by MFLI to the 1975 AFL-CIO Convention 15) AAFLI News, June-July, 1971, p.4in San Francisco.35 Ozdenir vas also a 16) AKFLI News, NayoJune. 1976,p. 5featured speaker at the AAFLI/TURK-TS 17) AFLL News, Nov.,1977-Jan.,1978,Labor Educators’ Conference in Samsun in p.51978 which was overseen by AAFLI Bduca- 13) AAFLT News, August-Sept., 1977,tion Director, Willian Lanner. Onar pgErgun has been involved with AFLT since 19) ibid,1975 at which tine he worked with 20) AFLE News,July,1972, pp.2-3Eaanuel Boggs in establishing Tuko- 21) ibid.birlik, 35 22) AAFLT News,Dec. 1975, p.2In closing, I want to repeat that none 23) Fred Hirsch and Richard Flotcher,~. :of the above is to cast aspersion on The CIA and the Labour Movement,TURK-IS or any of the other unions named. SpokesmanBooks, Nottingham,England,It should, in fact, be mentioned that 1977secently iS trade unions affiliated with 24) AFLI News, Oct., 1975, p.2TURK-IS charged that "the employers are 25) AAFLI News, August,1979, p.2demanding that the governnent abolish 26) AAFLT News, ‘laxch, 1979, 'p.1all the democratic rights that the work- 27) AAFLI News, Doce, 1976-7an.,1979,ing class has obtained at the cost of pdtheir blood and1ice", 36 28) AAFLI News, May-June, 1975, pp.5-6The above exposition is also not say- 29) AAFLT News, ay,1979, p.2ing that any of the aforementioned Turk- 30) ibid,
ish unionists are CIA agents, It is say. 31) AAFLI News, May,1978, p.1ing, however, that they are working with 32) AAFLL News, May, 1979, p.2AKFLI, a mechanism promoting capitalism 33) AAFLI News, Oct., 1975, p.4in conjunction with the CIA. Since mono- 34) AAPLT News, Feb., 1978, p.3poly capitalism and the CIA are increas- 35) AFLT News, May-June,1975, p.5ingly threatening to destroy all workers' 36) Bulletin Info-Turk, Year IV, Nov.,rights in Turkey, ‘it is crucial for all 1979, p.5 (Available from: Square ChTurkish workers to know what AAFLT is M, Wiser, 15/2, 1040 Bruxelles, Bel-and who MFLI's Turkish agents are, This gium)then is the purpose of the article.
FOOTNOTES

1) Don Thomson and Rodney Larson, Wherswere you, brother 7, War on Want, London,978
2) Philip Agee, Inside the Company: CIA'Diary, Poguin Books, Harsondsort-
RIE ssex, England, 1975
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by Denis Fren ey
(Rd. note: Denis Freney is an Austra- made a mockery of the political plat-

lian journalist who has written exten- forms of its rival parties.

sively on the collaboration between One of them, the UDT (Timorese Demo-
Australian snd U.S. intelligence ser- cratic Union), was comprised of those

vices.(1) He has also done support who had benefitted from Portuguese rule,
work for independence struggles in With several of its leaders associated
Southeast Asia. CounterSpy welcomes With fascist parties in Portugal. A
This contributionfor The light it third party, APOETI (Timorese People's
sheds on U.S. complicity in the geno- Democratic Association), was created by
Gide being waged by the Indonesian mil- Indonesia and was the only party call-
itary in East Timo. (ii) ing for union with Jakarta. Igs presi-
Since 1904, East Timor has been the dent, Arnaldo dos Reis Ara#jo, collabo-

object of imperial contention in the rated in Japanese war crimes and was
Southeast Asian region. In that year Jailed after World War 1. Following
the island of Timor was divided in half, Indonesia's invasion of East Timor in
the Dutch claining West Tinor and the December, 1975, Aratjo was selected to
caster half going to the Portuguese. head the new puppet Tegine (iv).
In 1912, a two year uprising against Throughout, the resistance of the
the Portuguese resulted in the death people of East Timor in the twentieth
of 3,000 Timorese. Century has been heroic. The latest
During World War II, the island was Struggle against Indonesian genocide

occupied first by Australian troops (in has resulted in the loss of at least
order to "protect" its independence), one-sixth of its population. The world
then by the Dutch, and finally by the knows little of the courage of the Bast
Japanese. Allied attempts to dislodge Timorese, and still less of the com-
the Japanses by bombing resulted in the  plicity of the Western “democracies” in
destruction of Timor's few tons, dan- Indonesia's bloodbath. May this article
age to many villages, and the death serve to educate people on both.)
of over 50,000 Timorese. In the past four years, of an esti

¥hen Indonesia gained its indepen- nated population of 689,000 tn 1974,
dence fron the Dutch following the War, same. 100.000 (af 4 conservative esti-
this never included East Tinor. Hith nate) Fast Timorese have been killed.!
the help of the Catholic Church, which nis fottoved a full-scale invasion
“seemed to concentrate more on RelPiNE launched by the Indonesian military
its flock cone to terms with their dictatorship of General Suharto on De-
plight rather than on pressing for fe- copper 7, 1975. In a war hidden from
forms (iii), the Portuguese Rung on to the world through an effective ban on
their island colony, exploiting it in Visits to the island by outside jour-
everyvay possible. ree nalists and the connivance of the world

ollowing the Portuguese revolution ress, Suharto and his military have
in 1974, political life in East Timor Bartiod out an act.of genocide, aimed
blossoned, Of the three major political so the ferocious resisiance lod by
parties at the tine, only Fretilin (Re-  frectlin
Volutionary Front for Independent East Until the end of 1978, the vast ma-
Tinor) had any popular following. Jority of East Timorese and sons. 80 per
Fretilin's literacy and agricultural cent of the territory was under Freti-
development campaigns, its support Iin control. Only after mid-1978, when
among conscripts in the Portuguese-led Indonesian campaigns of encirclement
military forces, and its firm commit- and annihilation, "advised" by U.S. of-
ment to independence for Fast Timor ficers, led to massive destruction of
1 Approved For Release 2010/06/03: CIA-RDP90-00845R000100150005-6
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food crops and hones in the liverated and said: "We'll talk about that later."areas, did starvation and lack of amu The AP further reported that, according
nition begin to take its toll. The he- to Ford's press secretary Nessen, Fordtrayal of former Fretilin President and Suharto had discussed the TimorXavier do Amaral in September 1977 and issue only in very “general terms" andInformation Minister Alarico Femandez Suharto had not told Ford the invasionone. year later also contributed to the Was about to he launched. When ques.
relative success of the Suharto regime tioned about reports that Ford hadIn East Timor in 1978" asked Suharto to delay the invasionFretilin guerillas continue their re. Until he left Indonesia, Nessen denied
sistance despite the lack of supplies them.
£ron outside, an Indonesian-induced Officials later also disputed re-fanine, and the murder of Fretilin Pres- POTTS that Kissinger had told Suhartoident Nicolau Lobato on December 31, the 11.5. "understood Indonesia's posi-
1978. Latest reports indicate a tion regarding East Timor". However,massive, new Indonesian offensive in- in October, 1975 Indonesian GeneralVolving over 15,000 troops aimed at de- Ali Murtopo had visited Washington, -and
stroying remaining liberated areas in as a result Kissinger had reconnended
the eastern part of the country, and that Congress double military aid to
small-scale guerilla units operating Indonesia to $42.5 million in credit
elsewlfgre throughout the whole terri- purchases, "to enable it to cope moreTory IE Is Cleat that resistance effectively with the new political re-
continues, and will continue for a long  alities in Southeast Asia".4 At thetime, even though it is now on a same time, Suharto was asked not to use
smaller scale than in the first three U.S. military equipment "conspicuously"sais in anything he planned.S

It is not possible in this article to As ILS. State Department andI are Sn ne a Pentagon officials have since admitted,
curred in East Tingr before and since the ams and other equipent used inThe 1975 invasion.S ur main purpose the invasion were I1.S.-supplied.
Will be to look at the role the 11.5. The cover-up, on the part of both In-Jovernnent has played in aiding donesia and the 11.S., cane almost imme-Sihartors genocide, and, in particu- diately. Aware that its use of U.S.-
lar, the role of the CIA, in associa- supplied weapons against East Timortion with Australian intelligence or- broke a 1958 Washington-Jakara agree-ganizations. ment prohibiting use of U.S. arms for

external aggression, Indonesia's for-
THE 1975 INVASION
—_— It would be a fair guess to say thatFordand Kissi iscussed the vitalon er or, pss cons |SEAR SEFord and Secretary of State Henry These straits run north of Fast Timor,Kissinger arrived in Indonesia for a They are the only deep-water routeshort visit, They were wined and dined between the Pacific and Indian oceansto great effect -- off gold plates, which U.S. puclear submarines can useShedettcactes washed down wish Frénch without surfacing. The alternativechampagneand wines. isthe much longer routear eThe next day, 12 hours before the Southernnustratian cometfull-scale invasion of East Tinor by Suharto and the U.S. have had aover 10,000 Indonesian troops, backed long secret agreement allowing nucleby largely U.S. supplied weaponry, war ar submarines this passage. Theyships, planes, etc., Ford and Kissinger feared that an independent East Timordeparted for Hawaii. Suitably enough, | may have objected to use of its terri-it was the anniversary of Pearl Harbor. Total water for suds parsers. Tore
When they arrived in Hawaii, Ford was undoubtedly was one of the reasonsasked about the invasion of East Timor. for the Indonesian invasion, and theAccording to an Associated Press (AP) U.S. support for it.report of December 7, 1975, Ford smiled
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eign minister Walik, speaking to re-  then-Chaisperson Fraserstated in the
Beton re Tay of thal tnvanion, seat hesvinge, The veuspension’ reminded hin
‘ed that "Indonesians had entered the of "the Cheshire Cat in Alice in Wonder-

Socmitery In response 0 veqests by Sande ali we have Tf 15 the grime:
friendly forces". But during the in- In July, 1976 the Suharto regime or-

Tervion, Hath aiso seid thet Indo: ChemIetLd an tact of bree hoscen in
nesia's forces would be withdrawn as which 28 hand-picked Timorese puppets
Toon“as they dorornige that poste snd voted For Integration with indonesia
oan vee mrsvarems? Ways ove night. Toe Ford administravion immediately fer
rE to Tndonsbian amdnot  copnized this vote as legalizing

to ine Timorese ho had Minviedt Seat Aggression ageinst and amex
hen so. determine when chebs forces honor Eat Tamme ie of 15. Supe
would be withdrawn ? plied weapons now became "internal" to

The media played along with Bndonceiar and the sespension of aid
this charade. Relying solely on Indo- (that never was) was abandoned.
Tertan mows sorvire, papers, 1ike the Nevernetons, the resistance. of the
Row York Fines and iho Fashingion Frucitin forces vas Sock that by the
Post simply repeated oncestoly Ties.8 end of 1977 a diplomat was quoted as

fost Shving thet the Tndonesian Sirisery is
raise out of niicasy. inventoryThe

U.S. ELTARY ASSISTANCE Serato2 To av aed hn
—- Te. Indonesian military had sutored

tomes by 55. oEtietalsto clogk catastrophic. Failures in Fast Thar:
Aenierty vith Iadonosiass ine Corruption at she top, lack of miliary
vasion were equally insubstantial. In expertise, and demoralizedtroops ac-
order to pay lip service to the 1958 Sones i as | » a .
agreement, the administration, in early ay Siac)Shame Wifans
1976, placed + farcial ban on 41d limitSareea: ¢ one,

the doubts whether hi: irowner id previously pressed Sr 1SWeerWs rene
{yin the pipeline) continued to be de East Timor compounded these problems,
Vered. ect, 10 24d was stoppe: while leading to growing awareness ofand new agreements vere not even do- LC eningte Fron =

loved, Total aid was in feet stepped Washington and other western capitals
ws becane alarmed and rushed to Suharto's

In hearings before Rep. Donald aid. This provided the basis for the ma-
JueseyisSmsemmioree  mamation jor offensive launched £rom July 1978 on-
Seational Reistions 35 epsiaty, In mid-1978, Fretilin radio, broadcast-
on 15 wasFepted ate least ing from inside East Timor, began to de-
OUT $6PSTAte offers uo - 1585y eqnip- nounce, for the first time, the presence

Bent were made to the Indonesian gov- of U.S. military advisers in East Timor.
ernment during the January-June The Fretilin radio clained they were

equipment consisted mainly of supplies fire, and even participating in attacks.
24d parts for OV-10 Broncos, Viethas The radio also quoted eye-witnesses whoWar-era planes specially designed for had seen the body of an American merce-
counterinsurgency operations against nary who was killed in the Remexio ares,nr Ha he rea. 1210 Hl
craft weapons, and wholly useless for Also, according to Fretilin radio, two
Jeteniung intineststron : Drain U.S. military advisers arrived in Dili
enemy. The policy of supplying the * in December 1977. More arrived in theindonesian Tegine with Broncos, a3 Feihoving ihtee sonehs. wna vere. vaten 0
well as other counterinsurgency-re- Alleu (40 kas. south of Dili) by trucks
lated equipnent has continued without and helicopters. The radio estimatedSihetantial chang fron the Fordfo the a Melicopters, Tnerads exeimae
present Carter administrations". 0 As fighting with the Indonesians near
” Approved For Release 2010/06/03:CIA-RDP90-00845R000100150005-6
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Lekidoe on June 13, 1978, and in Remexio  FRETILIN'E STRUGGLE
village on June 21 and 22. They were
also sighted in fighting in the north-
West and central parts of the country. When Portuguese fascism was overthrownIn addition, they were training Indome- in April 1974, the news hit East Timorsian troops in Aileu and Laklubar. On Like a bombshell. Only a small, clan-July 5, 1978, one U.S. adviser landed on destine group of Fast Timorese support-Kaitasso mountain near Remexio to help ing independence had existed in Dili andIndonesian troops fighting there. The ad- among Timorese students in Lisbon, Por-visers were in the uniforn of the Indone-  tugal since 1970. They had discussedsian Red Berets and were being "very and clarified their political ideas, andcareful" in battles.13 had established contacts with FrelinoDespite the fact that these reports and MPLA, the two groups which were wag-
were very detailed, and that Fretilin ra- ing natiomal liberation struggles in thedio had been reliable in the past,1$ in. Portuguese colonics of Mozambique anddependent observers such as Australian Angola, respectively. But their possi-
diplomat Jim Dunn 15 were highly scepti- bilities for action were limited, ascal, given U.S. and Indonesian denials neither Australia nor Indonesia wouldand lack of independent confirmation. In offer them a base for operations.
April 1979, however, even Dunn reported However, when political rights were“an Indonesian official source" as stat. established in May 1974, this clandes-ing that "U.S. military personnel had tine group formed the Timorese Social
£rom time to time visited East Timor to Democratic Association (ASDT) 18 whichinspect the situation16 within a year had won the support of aThe U.S. military has, since the mid- large majority of East Timorese, and1950's, ‘maintained extensive training had raised political consciousness inprograns for the Indonesian military: an extraordinary way.
both in the States and in Indonesia it- The hot-house development of East Ti-self. In March 1975, there were 56 U.S. morese politics took.the Australian andmilitary personnel and five U.S. civil. U.S. intelligence by complete surprise.ian experts posted in Indonesia as part Portuguese Tinor had been one of theof the "U.S. Defense Liaison Group" most backward and isolated countries ofwhich has been operating in Indonesia the world. It would have been a bottomfor many years. Between 1971 and 1975, a priority for any intelligence agency.total of 1,500 Indonesian officers were Yet, within a’ month of April 1974,trained in the U.S. and more by the De- there were three political parties com-fense Liaison Group in Indonesia itself.  peting for support, the Portuguese mil-Up until December 1976, $22,680,000 had itary was drifting rapidly to the left,been spent on these training prograns by and Timorese students with a Marxistthe 11.5. government.17 education were returning to their home-Given the fact that, since July 1976, land from Lisbon, “infected” from thethe Ford administration (and, following upsurge there.it, the Carter administration) has rec- By September 1974, the ASDT had beenognized East Timor as part of Indonesia, transformed into the Revolutionaryand Fast Timor has been the site of the Front for Independent East Timoronly war Indonesia has been involved in (Fretilin) and its militants wereduring the past five years, we can as- Spreading out into the mountains andsune that the U.S. military advisers working anong Timorese conscripts insighted by Fretilin in 1978 were prob- the Portuguese colonial army in the ter-ably part of the U.S. Defense Liaison ritory. In January 1975, the conserva-Group stationed in Indonesia, officially tive Timorese Democratic Union (UDT),Carrying out "normal", "training" func. Swept along by events, joined in a eo

tions. alition with Fretilin, based on a pro-
gran taken almost word for word fromFretilin's own progran. Withina fewmonths, Fretilin had the overwhelming
support of the East Timorese.
The U.S. and Australia were. quick to

18
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move. In June 1974, William A. Pierce, editor of the Sydney Morning Herald, ’

Thei.5, vice consul in Surabiye, nde Hastings was abe ts we Ris Joumaitst
nesia, visited Dili for three days to hat to advantage. -
Checkout the situation. He retumed re- Another Australian with close CIA
assured by the more conservative of the links was (now Sir) Bernard Callinan.

ASOT leaders. However, concern mounted As a captain of the Australian comman-
as the Indonesian propaganda nachine be- dos in Fast Tinor during World Nr II,
gan to turn out stories of "commmists" he had established close, personal
£0 Fretilin, coinciding with the erum links with the educated lite in the
of radical students from Lisbon.!' territory, and later spent many holi-

Australian joumalist/intelligence ad- days there, After being evacuated from
Viser Peter Hastings arrived in Dili on East Timor, he became something of a
October 26, 1974 in order to strengthen war hero and ended the war as a Briga-
Contact with Fretilin leader Jose Ramos-  dier. As a Catholic in the largely WASP
Horta whon he had met in Canberra in Australian Establishment, he had a bit
July. Ho also wanted to familiskize hin- - Of a Fight fo establish a place for
Self with the whole situation in Fast himself, but after setting up a success.
Tinor, as well as contact leaders of ful engineering firm, he was chosen by
Fretilin and other political organiza- the Australian goverment in the late
tions. 1950's to serve ss an "adviser" to

Hastings retumed to Australia con- Soth Vietnan's Dien, who was of course
comed but deternined to find a neo-co- 410 Catholic,
lonial solution. On December 3, 1974, Callinan, who had gained a reputation

he took Horta (then visiting Canberra) as a counterinsurgency expert ater his
to lunch, where he introduced hin to Tinor experience, undoubtedly had wide
Gordon Jockel, a former Austratian A= contacts with the CIA during his Viet-
bassador to Indonesia, and head of the on tour. During his time there, Aus
Joint Intelligence Organization (J10). Leaiien vadvisersn were veing trained
The J10 had been set up in 1970, under by the CIA under its Special Forces
the guidance of the CIA's Analysis progran.20 After Dien uss assassinated,
Branch. Callinan returned to Australia to be-

: come vice-president of the Victorian
THE CIA'S AUSTRALIAN LINKS branch of the extrene-rightist Demo.

} cratic Labor Party (DLP) and was sub- -
_ sequently appointed to numerous govem-

The lack of American expertise in ment and semi-governent jobs.
East Tinor had quickly resulted in Tt was through Australians such as
close coordination of CIA actions Hastings and Callinan, ard more gener-
there with Australian intelligence,This ally through the Australian intelli-
had many advantages. First, Fretilin gence organizations, that the CIA got
Ty issu of Americans in much of its basic information on Hast

general, having read of CIA actions Timor, and through which it tried to
Elsewhere in the world. Australians influence events among Fretilin lead-
were, on the other hand, more readily ers in particular.
on, especially dus ro the fact This was not the first time this had

0 occurred. It is important that libera-
there during the Second World War and tion movements around the world be
had established a good reputation with alerted to the close liaison existing
Their paternalistic attitude which cone between Australian intelligence and
Eraste strongly with the brutality of the CIA.
the Portuguese and Japanese. ‘Australia is a long way from most

Hastings, hinself, had a long associ Other parts of the world, and little
ation with the CIA, dating back to his 1s known about it. Thus, Australian
Work with Australian intelligence dur intelligence can often fill in gaps
ing World Mar 11. While his main inter. fo the CIA. Two examples are well
est remained Papua New Guinea, he also known. In Casbodia, from 1970, the ul-
ene Ie er trian and closely fol.  tra-secret Australian intelligence ser
Towed events in Indonesia. As associate Vice ASIS (Australian Secret Intelli-
14
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gence Service) acted for the CIA after DT broke off its coalition with
Sihanouk broke off diplomatic rela- Fretilin and began a rabid anti-commu-
tions with the U.S. Similarly, in nist campaign against its forner ally.
Chile just prior to the 1973 coup In July, the UDT was preparing for its
against President Salvador Allende, coup, which was staged in August and
ASIS operatives working out of the Aus- coincided with Rakken's third visit.
tralian Embassy in Santiago played an ALL of this may have been coincidental.
important role within CIA operations. However, Oceanic's Dili representative,
The then-Prine Minister McMahon admit- Jaine Santos, was not only a leading
ted this collaboration in the mid- figure in the UDT, but was interestingly

1970's. enough also in charge of plans to ob-Direct American links with Fast Ti- tain a supply of weapons from Australia
Ror were scanty. With the exception of for the coup.
a few Anerican anthzopologists who Also in April 1975, UDT leaders hadwere doing field research there, and visited Australia after a tour of Jakar-
at least one of whom Fretilin clained ta and Hong Kong. In Jakarta, the UDT
was CIA, direct CIA involvement in East leaders had been wooed by General Ali
Timor was scarce. There was, however, Murtopo who was "project officer for the
a U.S. oil exploration corporation that acquisition of Fast Timor" or "Operation
quickly moved in to establish rights to Komodo as it was known. Murtopo told
the suspected rich oil reserves off the Dili Mayor Mouzinho "you could be mayor
East Tinor coast. of Jakarta one day" and boasted that the

Indonesian Army could take East Timor in
NOT JUST o1L to hours (1).
— In Australia, the UDT leaders met

with Bernard Callinan, whom they had
Oceanic Exploration Co., of Denver, known for many years. He backed

Colorado had, in 1975, over 107 million ~~ Murtopo's demand that they break the
acres of oil prospecting rights on and coalition with Fretilin and urged
offshore all the world's continents, then to unite with Apodeti (the min-
with very big interests in Somoza's Nic-  iscule pro-Indonesian group) against
aragua. The corporation is small - con- ‘communism. He allegedly said:
pared to the oil giants - but in East "There's only one thing now: fix it
Tinor Oceanic Exploration played a dis- with Indonesia and UDT and Apodeti
turbing and curious role. will unite to throw communism out."
Almost immediately after the change His position was further supported by

of power in Portugal in April 1974, JI0 chief Gordon Jockel who the UDT
Oceanic Exploration began negotiations met in Canberra. On returning to Dili,
With the Portuguese government for off- the UDT leaders broke the coalition
shore oil rights in the Timor Sea, with Fretilin, and soon afterwards
south of East Timor. In December 1974, set out to organize support in Jakarta
the Portuguese government granted Oce- and Australia for a UDT coup.
anic rights in large areas of the Tino Jaine Santos played a key Tole in
Sea, including areas in dispute with gamering support. He went to Austra
the Australian government, which made lia and met with extreme right-wing
an official protest. Oceanic's rights forces there, linked with the army and
conflicted with rights granted to a big = intelligence, and through them ar-
league consortium - Arco/Aquitaine/ ranged for weapons to be sent to Fast
Exxon - by Australia. Timor for the coup.
Oceanic's negotiator was J.E. Bakken, Anong these involved in this opera-

its treasurer/controller. He appointed tion were friends of Callinan, members
a part-Tinorese, Jaine Santos, as Oce- Of an extreme right-wing network
anic's representative in Dili, and vis- around a man named Michael Darby (who
ited the territory a number of times in was later to fly into East Timor after
1975 -- in May, July, and August. the failure of the UDT coup), and an

Bakken's visits were curiously timed Australian pilot working in fast Timor,
and coincided with a series of political Roger Ruddock, whose parents in Perth
crises in Bast Timor. In May 1975, the were part of the Darby network.

5
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Michael Darby had worked as a captain different host-government ministries

in the intelligence services of the regarding their willingness to grant
Australian Army in Vietnam, where he concessions. 0il companies also make
naturally had excellent CIA ties. The use of the CIA's penetration of a for-
son of an eccentric extreme right-wing eign country's labor movement in order
Liberal (conservative) Party parlianen- to gauge the relative safety of doing
tarian, he, like his father, maintained business in a country. In return,
over a long period close links with these companies often provide CIA
Taiwan and the different international operatives with cover.
anti-comnunist bodies centered there. As for Bakken's company, Oceanic has

(Darby still operates the Taiwan been lobbying in Jakarta since 1976 to
Travel Agency in Sydney which functions have its oil exploration Tights -
as a de facto consulate for Taipeh granted by Lisbon- recognized by
since Australia recognized the People's Suharto. At last,rport, they had suc-
Republic of China. It is worth noting ceeded. Jakarta is at loggerheads with
that Darby has since been active in the the Australian government over the sea-
Vietnan refugee movement, and as a bed boundary in the Timor Sea, taking
leader of the extreme Tight of the gov- the same position as Portugal, and, for
erning Liberal Party in which he is that matter, Fretilin (who, of course,
closely identified with Ustasha Cro- do not accept Jakarta's Tight to ne-
atian fascist elements and with a gotiate this question).
proven war criminal from Slovenia, On August 11, 1975, after the night
Lyenko Urbanchich.) of the coup, UBT was in control of
Jaine Santos may or may not have been Dili, Baucau and the international air-

successful in getting weapons into East port there. The Portuguese Governor
Tinor from Australia. Some Timorese Lemos Pires, who had been sent to East
clain that he smuggled them in by Timor in "exile" by the radical Armed
plane through Baucau airport, where UDT Forces Movement in Lisbon, and who from
officials were in high positions. In the beginning was reputedly linked with
any case, he was in Dili when the coup the CIA, ordered Timorese conscripts to
attempt was launched on the night of Temain in their barracks. UDT gangs
August 10-11, 1975 and played an impor- roamed the streets, killing Fretilin
tant military role in it, before flee- members and imprisoning others. Almost
ing to Australia when Fretilin launched all other Fretilin leaders had managed
their counter-offensive. to flee to the hills, however, after
Also in Dili at the time was J.E. being tipped off about the coming coup.

Bakken of Oceanic. Bakken flew into Almost immediately, the UDT began to
Dili from Darwin, Australia on August send messages to Darwin, Australia from
7, 1975 -- three days before the coup. the air control tower at Baucau air-
He flew out of Dili on August 17, just port. Reading them was the Australien
before the Fretilin counter-attack, and pilot, Roger Ruddock, on behalf of UDT
when Fretilin had seized one Portuguese President Lopez da Cruz. (He is now
army post. Bakken got out just in time vice-president in the Indonesian-puppet
- if he had remained a few more days he East Timor assembly.)
might have been asked some embarrassing The messages were directed to "base
questions by the victorious Fretilin commander, Darwin" and appealed for mil-

forces. itary supplies to be flown into East Ti-
ALL the evidence concerning Bakken is mor to help the UDT coup "against com-

of course circumstantial. There is no munisa and "to remove the communists
hard evidence that he had anything to £rom Timor for the security of the .
do with the UDT coup. However, it would Southeast Asia area”. It named a number
be interesting to know just what he was of areas including Viqueque on the
doing in Dili around that time, and his southern coast, and Maliana, on the bor-
exact relations with Jaine Santos, the der with Indonesian (West) Timor, as
UDT, and the Indonesians. landing areas. In a number of these mes-
The links between oil companies and sages was added the words: "Request Base

the CIA are legion. Oil companies often Commander also contact Guam."
rely on CIA intelligence to size up Guan, of course, is @ major U.S. mili-
*
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tary base in the Pacific - the nearest to do since April 1974. The Australisn
to Bast Timor, One can only guess at the government refused to recognize
reason for this UDT appeal, and whether  Fretilin's de facto control and even,
there had been any earlier contact with during the Fretilin counter-attack,
Guan .. or the CIA.2] called for Indonesian intervention.

The Australian government refused to On the other hand, the UDT coup and
reply to UDT requests, but arranged for the Fretilin counter-offensive resulted
a Foreign Affairs officer, Bill Fisher in Fretilin winning complete control
to fly into Dili on a chartered plane, of the territory, and, at the samewith UDT agreement. On August 17, the tine, control of the substantial arse-
sane plane retumed to Darwin, with J. nal of NATO-issue light ams that the
E. Bakken on board.2? Portuguese had in the country. The
The UDT did not get the military aid DT - and their Australian and Indo-

they Sought. On August 20, after fruit-  nesian advisers - had seriously under-
less negotiations trying fo get the Por- estimated the support Fretilin had
tuguese to estore the status quo, anong the Tinorese people, and, there-
Frotilin launched a call for insurrec- fore, among the Timorese conscripts in
tion. The Timorese conscripts seized the the Portuguese army.
army arsenals and within'a fow days con- The Australian intelligence comauni-
trolled Dili. By mid-September, all of ty was divided on what position to
the territory was under Fretilin control, take on East Timor. One section, based
and the UDT leaders fled to Indonesian ~ in J10 and the Nefense Department, with
Timor where the majority readily agreed some support in the Foreign Affairs
to become Indonesian puppets. The Portu- hierarchy, opposed an Indonesian take-
guese led to the offshore island of over and favored a neo-colonial solu-

Atauro. tion, with Fast Tinor as "independent"
UDT refugees in Australia who had been as, for example Bhutan (a small Hima-

evacuated by plane and air began to layan state whose foreign policy and
spread horror stories about non-exis- and econony is controlled by neighbor-
tent Fretilin atrocities. Then a TV ing India), This section feared that an
team from Sydney, accompanied by none invasion of East Tior would lead to a
other than Michael Darby, sailed from long-tern radicalization of Indonesia.
Darwin to Dili, to find Fretilin in The other, majority group was based
control and no’ atrocities. Darby lost in Foreign Affairs and its intelli-
no tine in organizing a medical team's gence service, ASIS. They saw Suharto
trip into ili, and quickly proclained as the main bulvark against "communism
his pro-Fretilin sympathies. Roger and wanted to support him in all cir.
Ruddock, who, when not broadcasting to cumstances.
Darvin for the INT, bombed Fretilin While Michael Darby and his right-
positions from a light plane, had es- wing group were linked more to the
Caped to Darwin, A new strategy had be- first group, ASIS set about Finding
gun: win over the "moderate" Fretilin its own sources in East Timor. It Te-
leaders and isolate the "communists". cruited an Australian hotel and planta-

tion owner, Frank Favaro, as its agent
in Dili after Fretilin won power. rim

U.S. AND AUSTRALIAN INTELLIGENCE AND Favaro was ideally suited: he knew Ti
THE INDONESTAN. TWVASTON = mor well, had his oun light plane, and
- his own radio communication equipment.

The August 1975 UDT coup attempt was Favaro was recruited, however, with.
a crucial turning point for Fast Timor. out the knowledge of the Australian
It provided an excuse for the Indone- governnent which, while supporting an
sian invasion. The rump UDT and the Indonesian takeover, wanted to keep
miniscule APODETI were merged by the clear of any presence in East Timor.
Jakarta generals into an "Anti-Comu- Favaro was boasting in Dili that he
nist Movement" which called for East was the "Australian Consul". When La-
Tinor's integration with Indonesia. bor Party Prime Minister #hitlan
The Portuguese used it as an excuse to learned of Favaro's recruitment by
leave the territory, as they had wanted  ASIS, he summarily dismissed the chief

”
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of ASIS, T. Robertson. Whitlam, soon In December 1978, 2,500 Indonesian
to be sacked by the appointed repre- troops launched a massive operation to
sentative of the Queen of England, the kill or capture Fretilin PresidentGovernor General, was having his own Nicolau Lobato, who had circulated
trouble with the CIA.23 £reely through the mountains of East
On October 16, 1975, five Australian Timor for three years since the 1975

TV journalists vere shot down by Indo- invasion. When he was killed on Decem-
nesian troops when they captured the ber 31, 1978, he had a transmitter
small East Timorese village of Balibo. with him.
Some 450 miles away, the Australian De- Thisoperation,accurred a few months
fense Signals Directorate (NSD) base at after Fretilin had charged that U.S.
Shoal Bay, near Darwin, intercepted In- military advisers were fighting aiong-
donesian Field communications fron side’ Indonesian troops in East Timor.
Balibo to Batugade (an Indonesian-occu- While there are other facts which may
pied village Tight on the border bet- have led to the location of Nicolau
ween East and West Timor). The commu- Lobato, it can not be ruled out that
nications were fron the Indonesian the DSD/NSA played a role. Indonesia's
forces which had just killed the Aus- om attempts to jan Fretilin radio
tralian journalists. Within hours, communications with the outside world
news of their murder was on the desks have proved signally inept.26
of the JI0, government departments, the
Prime Minister, and other ministers.
Yet, to this day, the Australian gov- THE COVER-UP.
ernment maintains that it has mo evi __
dence” that the journglists were killed
by Indonesian troops. Fron September until December 1975,

The DSD, under the secret United Fretilin controlled East Timor, with
Kingdon-USA Treaty of 1952 (to which the exception of a few border villages
Australia is also a signatory), is taken by Indonesian troops from Octo-
closely coordinated into the network ber onwards. Fretilin opened the coun-
of over two thousand U.S. National try to jbumalists and observers. At
Security Agency (NSA) listening posts least one group of journalists - a Ja-
around the world. NSA officers are pres-  panese TV team - acted gs Indonesian
ent in all DS) posts, many of which are spies, showing their film to General
situated around Narwin, to spy on South- Ali Murtopo in Jakarta before return.
east Asia and further afield. Fifty NSA ing to Tokyo.
officers work out of the DD's Mel- The independent journalists who en-
bourne Albert Park headquarters alone.25 tered East Timor witnessed the progress
The NSD undoubtedly sent the inforna- nade by Fretilin in solving food prob.
tion fron Balibo on to the NSA, and, lems, the success of their literacy
therefore, through to other U.S. intel- campaigns, and their efforts in repel-
ligence agencies. 1ing Indonesian border attacks.
Given the undisputed ability of the Fretilin leaders proclaimed indepen-

DSD/NSA to monitor short-range and low- dence on November 28, 1975 after the
frequency field radio communications Portuguese government refused to return
in East Timor, the question arises as to East Timor in order to resume the
to what use was made of Fretilin com decolonization process, and after In-
munications intercepted during this pe-  donesian troops launched a major attack
riod, and particularly after the Decen- on Atabae, only 30 ks. from the capi
ber invasion. Fretilin used Portuguese tal Dili.
field radios of a type freely available On December 2, 1975, the Internation-
to Western intelligence services. In al Red Cross in Dili received a warming
the past, for example, the NSA has £rom Australian Foreign Affairs saying
boasted of the role it played in locat- that Indonesian troops would kill any
ing Che Guevara's guerillas in the Bo- Australian remaining in East Timor.
livian jungles through their radio This information was no doubt also
communications, thus enabling the CIA- from a DSD/NSA intercept or other dn-
trained Bolivian troops to track him telligence sources. The Red Cross
down and kill hin, (staffed mainly by Australian doctors)
®
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and all Australian journalists and gressional hearing in Decenber 1979
residents, with one exception, were that he has not followed up reportsevacuated by the Australian Air Force a of Indonesian forces using starvation
few days before the invasion. The one as a means of fighting Frotilin "be-
person who did not leave, Australian cause he did not think such a policy
journalist Rodger East, was killed by existed".33 Masters, listed in thethe Indonesian troops on the day of the  volue 4, no. 1 issue of CounterSpyinvasion. as an intelligence operative in

These threats and murders (five jour- Jakarta during the bloody Suharto
nalists had already been murdered in coup in 1965, is no stranger to theOctober) by the Indonesians were "evi- art of cover-up for mass Murder.
dence of a final effort by Indonesia to Anerican Catholic Relief Service,
clear the territory of foreign ghserv- which has a long history of collabo
ers before the invasion began”.%’ It ration with the CIA and U.S. military
was important, so reasoned Indonesia, operations, is now in East Timor, sup-that no independent observers be pres-  posedly to provide famine relict forent. This applied especially to the Red the 240,000 East Timorese herded intoCross, whose absence "Would mean that Indonesian concentration camps. CRSthe irportant work of enforcing the has been denounced even by IndonesianGeneva conventions could not be done".28 Catholic Church sources as "just

The Australian government knew that Functioning as a link between the In-
the invasion was about to occur but re-  donesian Army and the U.S. AID" which
mained silent and thereby actively "should not be described as a Church
collaborated in Indonesia's plans to programme",34
"integrate" East Timor. As early as Oc- © True, CRS's Frank Carlin said intober 29, 1975, the Australian Ambas- Dili in late October 1979, that Eastsador to Jakarta, Richard Hoolcott, Tinor was the worst situation he hascabled advice to the Foreign Affairs seen "in 14 years of relief work inDepartment that "Australian knowledge Asia while an International Red Crossof Indonesia's intervention be con- official said it was "as bad as Biafra
cealed" to avoid complications with and potentially as serious as Kan-
Indonesia. 29 puchea”.5 Still, this did not prevent
Since the invasion, one of the major  CRS's regional director Amando

roles of IS. intelligence agencies Sonaggere fron telling a ILS. Con-
has been to help in the cover-up of gressional hearing just one month laterthe genocide carried out by Suharto's that this situation "no longer ex-
“roops. In Congressional hearings in isted” (1) 37. In other words, a situ-
1977 and 1978, and most recently in ation which "might be worse that Kam-
Noverber 1979, U.S. State Department puchea had been solved in little overofficials have quoted "our own intelli § month!
gence" 30 as placing the death toll at
“probably under 10,000". Such figures
are a gross and conscious underestima- CONCLUSION
tion of the death toll.

For example, the then-Foreign Min —_—
ister of Indonesia, Adam Malik, said The role of the U.S. government, the
on March 31, 1977: "fhe total (death CIA/NSA, and their Australian collab-
toll) may be 50,000 or perhaps 80,000. orators in East Timor is another example
But what does this mean if compared of support for genocide which joins a
with 600,000 who wanted to join Indo- long list of similar cases that have
nesia ? What is the big fuss 2" 31 been chronicled in CounterSpy and other
When faced with this statement, a Journals.
State Department official told the The Carter and Ford administrations
Australian Broadcasting Commission: have been accomplices in the massacre
VIE Malik said this, he is wrong."S2 of anywhere between one-in-ten (Indo;
Obviously, the CIA knows best ! nesian Foreign Minister Mochtar's

The cover-up continues: U.S. An- latest figure) 36 and one-in-two Ti-
bassador Edward Masters, told a Con- norese.39

1
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Those figures are hard to equal. It Yol.1, The Washington Connection and
is tine the American people knew the THIFvereTcl South End Press,
facts and moved to end this genocide Toston, 1979, pp. 146, 147.
done in their name, 9) cf supra, # 6

10) U.S. House of Representatives,
FOOTNOTES Comittee on Intemational Relations,

Subcomnittee on International Organi:
—_— zations, "1.5. Policy on Human Rights

and Military Assistance: Overview and
i) See Denis Freney, The CIA's Aus- Indonesia" February 15, 1978, pp. 35,
tralian Comection, 1677, pLdy 37 ited as in Toasky and fermi,
Denis Freney, P.0. Box A716, Sydney The Washington Comnection, p. 145.
South, NSH. 2000 Svéner II) Internationa? Hersif Tribune,
ii) See Denis Freney, Timor: Freedon Neceiber5, 1077.
Caught Between thePowers,Spokesman 12) Fretilin radio broadcasts in Sep
Books, London, 1975 tember, 1978 estinated 20,000 Indone-
iii) See Noam Chomsky and Edward S. sian soldiers killed in East Timor.
Hernan, The Political Economy of Human An Indonesian official source esti
Rights, Vol.I,The Washington Connec- mated in November, 1979 a total of
Tion and Third World Fascism, SouthEnd 17,000 Indonesians killed (a private
Press, Boston, 1979 source to the author). A "IPI report
iv) ibid. from Jakarta (The Australian, November

8, 1979) quotedTndonesian military
1) Indonesian Foreign Minister ochtar sources as admitting that Indonesian
admitted 60,000 dead (London Financial forces had "suffered high casualties"
Times, November 16, 1979) while@former in fighting Fretilin.
Australian diplonat in Jakarta, Peter 15) East Tinor News, No. 38, July 27,
Rodgers estinated 100,000 dead (Sydne 1976; and previous issues.
Nomning Herald, Octaber 31, 1979) Dtker 14) Details of the massacre in Dili on
Independentobservers estimate between days of the invasion in December, 1975
100,000 and 390,000 dead. For more com- given by Fretilin radio have since
plete analysis, see Fast Timor News, been confimed, including officially
Fos. 60-63. by Indonesians. Fretilin radio clained
2) ‘The Australian, December 15-16, 1979 in November, 1976 that Indonesian
and Teportsgathered by the author. forces were using napaln, but in May,
5) There are a number of books avail- 1977 said they had stopped using napaln
able, e.g. Jill Jolliffe, East Timor: after worldwide protests. Reports of
Nationalism and Colonialiss,Unversity scale of fighting etc., given by
of QueenslandPress,Brisbane, 1978, for  Fretilin have since been confirmed.
events up to the invasion; Arnold Kohen 15) Jim Dunn was Australian Consul in
and John Taylor, An Act of Genocide: In- East Timor under the Portuguese, an
donesia's InvasionofEastTimor,Tapol, Australian diplomat in many cities in-
England, 1979. FastTimorNews has co- cluding Moscow, and, for a period, an
vered events for thepast Three years analyst with the Joint Intelligence
(ETNA, 4th floor, 232 Castlereagh St., Organization (JI0). He is now in charge
Sydney NSH.2000) Of the South-East section of the Par-
4) Melbourne Age, October 22, 1975. 1ianentary Research Service, and has
5) NationalTimes (Sydney), October exposed Indonesian atrocities in Bast
13-18, 1975. Tizor.,
6) U.S. House of Representatives, Con- 16) In a Parliamentary Research Paper,
mittee on International Relations, Sub- see East Timor News, No. 53, May 3,
committee on International Organizations, 1979.
Hearings on "Hunan Rights in East Timor= 17) East Timor News, No. 38
and Use of U.S. Equipment by Indonesian 18) ASDT --Timorese Social Democratic
Armed Forces", March 23, 1977, Association, renamed Frotilin in Sep-
7) New York Times, Decenber 8, 1975. tember, 1974. The other two parties
8) Noan Chorisky and Edward S. Herman, were INT (Timorese Democratic Union)
The Political Economyof Human Rights, formed by a conservative elite, which
2
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followed a Spinolista position, and 24) "Death at Balibo¥, a lengthy in-
APODETI (Timorese Peoples Nemocratic vestigation by ‘amish “ichonald, Nation-Association), a very small group favor- alTimes Sydney), July 7, 179.ing integration with Indonesia. All 25) National Tines (Sydney), ‘ay 23-2,were forned in “ay, 1974. 1977
19) These "ex-students” such as Mau- 26) The Campaign for Independent FastLear, Sa'he and Hanis Basserwan are Tinor maintained clandestine two-waynow leading the guerilla struggle in radio contact from Darwin, Australia,East Timor. with Fretilin radio in East Timor from20) CIA collaborator and Australian immediately after the invasion untiljournalist Denis Warner in ASC broad- the surrender of Fretilin InformationCast on August 28, 1977. Hfinister Alarico Fernande* in “ecemher,21) For coverage of these events see 1978. On a number of occasions theDenis Freney, Timor: Freedom Caught Indonesians attempted to jan the radioBetween the borers. Spokestan Boots, contact. It was discovered that jamming
London, 1975. The (DT message to only occurred between 9am and Spa eachDarwin ‘were reprinted in part in the day, and not on weekends. AustralianSydney Morning Herald, August 18, security police twice seized the under-TEXorTiinals In possession of the ground radio in Darwin,

author). 27) see Chonsky and Hernan, The Washing-
another potential trouble spot -- the 78) hid.
New Hebrides -- as Australian Consul. 20) ibid.The New Hebrides are soon to becone 30) For example, evidence of Tohert B.
independent under the Vanuaaku Pati, Dakley, Deputy Assistant Secretary ofwhich won 70 per cent of the vote in State for Fast Asian and Pacific Af-the recent elections. Right-wing mil- fairs, of supra, # 4.
lionaires Michael Oliver and Harold 31) Mélhourne Age and Canberra Times,Peacock, linked with ex-CIA mercenar- April 1, 1977.ies around one Mitchell Livingston 32) ABC Padio program "AW", April 1,Werbell, are planning a coup there... 1977.
(see Velboume Age, April 11, 1979 and 35) The Australian, Necember 4, 1979.sels Hoo, Yo. 8 Hay 1979, for full 34)Rustralian founcil for OverseasSxposure). The New Hebrides are a Aid report on Fast Timor, reprinted injoint British-French colony in the full in Fast Timor News, No.61-62,South Pacific, east of the Australian lovenber22, 1978.coast. 35) Sydney Vorning Herald, October 31,23) For background on Australian in- 1979.
telligence links with the CIA, and the 36) Canberra Times, November 3, 1979,
Tole of the CIA in the overthrow of 37)TheToStralian, necenber 6, 1979,
the Australian Labor Party government 38) LondonFinancial Times, Novemberin November, 1975, see Denis Freney, 16, 1979.
The CIA's Australian Connection. 39) see cf supra, ¥ 1
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by Konrad Ege cl

On January 4, 1980, President Jimmy requested Soviet troops as early as Pe-
Carter denounced the presence of Soviet  cember 8. Nor has anyone denied that
troops in Afghanistan as "naked aggres- the reforns (under attack) were hene-
sion", and as a "deliberate effort of a ficial to the overwhelming majority of
powerful atheistic goverment to sub- | Afghans. In fact, the latter was even
jugate an independent Islamic people.) attested to by Abdul Rahim Ghafoorzai,
This speech launched a large-scale an Afghan government defector.3media campaign. The media is now being On Decenber 15, Apin called for even
marshalled to portray the current nore Soviet troops. On Decenber 25 and
events in Afghanistan in such a way as 26, these additional troops arrived in
that the "crisis" there can be used as Kabul, and according to the Hashingtona pretext for increasing U.S. military Star, were nto help .., Ain Seasp out
presence in the Middle East/South Asia astubborn rebellion" 5 of armed groupsTegion, and for creating an "interven- opposing his government and the popu-tionist mod” in the U.S. public. Given  1arly-supported reforns.this governmental manipulation of the Anin came to power after the reforns
media, it is necessary to examine re- had been put in motion and ruled Af-
ports of events in Afghanistan very ghanistan for only three months. He had
carefully. gradually come to head the Peoples Dem-

ocratic Party (PDP) (then split into
- the Khalq and the Parchan factions)THE OVERTHRON OF HAFTZULLAH AMIN which ousted an oppressive, feudalist— — regine closely aligned with the former

shah of Iran in April, 1978.
Although questions remain regarding After coming to power, the PDP, underhow Afghan president Anin was over- Noor Mohammed Taraki, initiated wide-thrown and replaced by Babrak Karmal on spread revolutionary prograns to the

Decenber 27, 1979, one fact appears to benefit of the people. In September
be certain: the main thrust of the U.S. 1079, Hafizullah Amin overthrew Taraki
government version of events - that and installed himself as ruler, oustingSoviet troops invaded Afghanistan and many PDP members and resorting to ine
put Karmal in as their puppet - is pure creased repression against his oppo-
propaganda. nents. In short, Anin was in the pro-

First, the Soviet troop movement into cess of setting back many of the gainsAfghanistan does not constitute an "in- made by the PDb's revolutionary pro-
vasion" (defined as one country sending grams, and vas fueling increasing oppo-‘troops into another country against sition even from his own party.
that country's will). Soviet troops be- To make matters worse, foreign forces
gan arriving in Kabul as early as De- including the U.S. tried to exploit
cember 8, 1979.2 Needless to say, on this uncertainsituation,exacerbated byDecenber 8, almost three weeks before Anin's repression,by escalating their
he was deposed, Hafizullah Amin still involvement with Feactionary sectors of
spoke for Afghanistan. the Afghan society whose Teal objective

Secondly, Soviet troops were asked in was to destroy the sorely-needed revo-to defend popularly supported reforms lutionary prograns of the POP,under attack by a foreign supported re- The Carter adninistration has ridi-
actionary sector of society. Although culed the Soviet version of events init is seldon mentioned in the U.S. Afghanistan - that they were called inmedia, no one has ever denied that Amin to fight this reactionary opposition ~
22
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but even the London Times comments: v,. tions and wrote that trade sanctions
despite the scepticismof president were "at best irrelevant"; instead, the
Career and Mrs. Thatcher the Red Army Anerican reaction should be "military".
may have entered Kabul - initially - at According to the Journal, measures
TRnints) own request.6 should include: establishment of U.S.

“The question of whether or not the bases in the Middle East, reinstatement
Soviet Union "invaded" Afghanistan is Of draft registration, development of
of vital concern. As John Somerville, new weapon systems, "unleashing" of the
Professor Emeritus at the City Univer- CIA, and, "Clearly we ought to keep
sity of New York points out, the U.S. open the chance of covert aid to Afghan
government "has no case" for retalitory  Tebels".10
measures if the Soviet Union did not Later, in what has become known as
invade" Afghanistan, "Whether in fact his "Doctrine", President Carter de-
the USSR violated international law de- ~~ clared in his State of the Union ad-
pends entirely on the answer to the dress on January 23, 1980, that the
question: Did the Government of Afghan- Persian Gulf area "now threatened by
istan invite the USSR to cone in with Soviet troops in Afghanistan” is synon-
its troops ? The USSR says yes. The ynous with U.S. interests, and that the
Government of Afghanistan says yes. U.S. will "defend" it against any
When our government says no, and in threat by all means necessary. This
sists that the Soviet troops 'invaded’ led even the Washington Post to com-
Afghanistan, it is obviously flying in Ment: "Carter's unilateral declaration
the face of both fact and Law." of a new defense perimeter- in effect
On December 27, 1979, Hafizillah Amin  Blacing the Persian Gulf on the same

was overthrown by PDP members and by £ooting as westem Europe - was a bold
members of the Afghan military, proba- exercise of presidential authority.
bly with the help of Soviet troops, and The United States has no securityexecuted as an "agent of American impe. treaties with any of the Persian Gulf
Tialisn" and a "demagogic tyrannical nations ... Last night, administration
Hctator.8 His ouster received broad officials refused to say what is meant
popular support; the London Times re- by the 'Persian Gulf! but suggested it
ported under the headline "KabulRe- included Iran." 11
Joiced at Amin Execution” that on De- Along with the "Carter Doctrine", an-
cember 28, people "thronged the strests Other Udoctrine" must be taken into ac-
"in a holiday spirit'n.9 Babrak Karmal, count. On January 28, the fiscal 1981
Who took power after Amin, then re- military "posture statement" was re-
quested more Soviet assistance to re- leased by Secretary of Defense, Harold
sist foreign attempts to destabilize Brown. Brown writes that the greatest
the Afghan government; and in the fol- danger to "U.S. security" does not come
lowing months, tens of thousands of £ron "Soviet expansionisa" but from
Soviet troops entered Afghanistan. "disturbances" in developing nations.

Brown explains: "The particular manner
in which our economy has expanded ...

THE CARTER DOCTRINE means that we have cone to depend to no
_ small degree on imports, exports and

the earnings from overseas investments
The continued assertion by the Carter for our material well being."12

administration that Afghanistan was "in- Brown's statement lays bare that theVaded® by Soviet troops has been used real reason behind the Carter Doctrine
to rationalize disturbing changes in is not any “invasion” of Afghanistan
U.S. foreign and military policies. In but rather the continued expansion of
his January 4 speech, President Carter U.S. private investments in this area
announced a series of economic "penal. Of the world as well as their protec-
ties" against the Soviet Union includ. tion against indigenous popular oppo-
ing halting the delivery of 17 million sition movements fighting repressive,
tons of grain to the Soviet Union. U.S. backed regines. To this end, Brown
Pushing harder, the Wall Street Jour- is pushing for a Rapid Deployment Force

nal was unsatisfied with economic sanc. (RDF) which will be used for “interven-
28
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ed oil producing regines were not eager
In his State of the Union address, to be "protected" by the U.S. military.

President Carter stressed the "need Addressing Carter, Al-Anba' (Kuwait)
to remove unwarranted restraints on wrote: "The last thing we want is pro-
our ability to collect intelligence tection and the last thing we zequest is
and to tighten our control on sen- your nuclear umbrella." 1
sitive intelligence information”. Another Kuwaiti paper, Ar-ra'y Al-'Am
With this statement, he gave a was oven more poined: FoBETOE

new push to ongoing efforts by the Forget that all Arab states, except..
CIA, in conjunction with conserva- Egypt... have objected to the concentra-
tive members of Congress, to free tion of the American fleets in the Arab
the CIA from any legal restraints on area's waters. Despite this, Carter did
its operations, however weak and un-| not feel embarrassed when he announced
enforced those restraints habe been. == like the Nazi fuchrer who regarded the
{e.g., CIA Director Stansfield Tumer| Danzig corridor as belonging to the reich
testified recently that the CIA had -- in disgusting, thoughtless arrogance,
consciously ignored laws requiring he regarded the Arab land with all the
reports to Congressional Comittees Arabs in it as 'vital interests’ of the
prior to covert operations.) United States... The Americans, who are

Provisions in the proposed legis- aware of their criminal role in the usur-
lation include severely limiting pation of Palestine ... want to usurp the
the Freedon of Information Act (FOIA)| Islamic will and to distort its aspira-
(even though CIA officials acknow- tions by dragging it .. into the American
ledge that they can protect "legiti- fold and exploit it to serve American
nate secrets” under the present policies and goals. ... The American game
FOIA); and making publication of the| of instigating the Soviets to intervene
names of CIA officers illegal, even militarily in Afghanistan was completely
if the information leading to the exposed when it was ascertained how they
publication is obtained from public tried to exploit their fabricated crisis
sources. vith Tran in an ugly, opportunist and

Both Senate and House Committees vulgar manner," 1
have already sponsored bills which In addition to Brown's revelation
would create a "greater operational about the real aims of U.S. foreign and
Flexibility" for the CIA "in light of | military policy, it was the case that
the Soviet invasion of Afghanistan” months before Soviet troops entered Af-
in the words of Walter Huddleston, ghanistan, Zbigniew Brzezinski and the Na-
chairperson of the Senate Intelli- tional Security Council proposed to Carter
gence Comittee. that a new "security framework” be es-
Using the Afghan "crisis", Carter tablished in the Middle East. Brzezinski

and the Congress are moving rapidly wanted Carter to announce this new policy
to legitinate and institutionalize which would be as important as "the es-
the CIA's covert operations, which tablishnent of the NATO alliance" in a
have been going on since 1947. "major speoch to the nation”.16 Clain-

ing a "Soviet invasion of Afghanistan”,
tions" through "missions in varying this major speech was finally given in
terrain ... round the world". The New the State of the Union address.
York Times speculates that the "most Even without a "Soviet invasion of Af-
Tikely contingency (for use of the ghanistan", the Carter Doctrine was
RDF) would be a revolt in Saudi Arabia needed to maintain U.S. imperialism in
fn Which case the Saudis (the New York the Middle East. When the sheh of Iran
Times is here referring to theroyal| ¥as forced fromhisthrone, andU.S.
family and not the whole Saudi people) siitan and snteltigencs Aasehianionsfeo eee een: 1 Vere "put out of order by the Iranian
Of significance is the fact that

Carter's State of the Union address was
not received well in the Middle Fast.
Even most of the repressive, U.S. orient-
x
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peoples’ revolution, "the Nixon Doc- countries: In 1975, King Zaher Sheh
trine (of relying on regional surro- was overthrown in a popularly supported
gatesto carry out U.S. policies in a coup led by Mohammed Daoud.
certain region) died, as a Pentagon Under Zaher Shah, the U.S. government
official worded it. 17 The U.S. gov- had been trying had to influence the
ernment was left without any coherent political course of Afghanistan, and to
imperialist strategy in the Middle Fast; make Afghanistan a "more non-aligned”
and there was no immediate surrogate country. Afghanistan had had tradition-
who could take over the shah's Tole. ally close ties to the Soviet Union;
Therefore, the U.S. government had to the two countries have a common border
reassert a stronger military presence. of over 1,000 miles, and the Soviet

Union had been Afghanistan's main mil-
itary and econonic partner for decades.AFGHANISTAN - A JUSTIFICATION FORTHE One attempt to make Afghanistan "more

CARTER DOCTRINE 7 non-aligned” was through U.S. propa-
= ganda. The United States Information

As outlined above, it is incorrect to Service (USIS) published a daily Wire-
call the Soviet troop movement into Af~ less File Bulletin, and Free World,anghanistan an "invasion", Still, as a iTlustrated monthly; both publications
matter of principle, military. involve- were "distributed by USIS regularly to
ment of one country in another must be government officials, educators, and
examined very carefully. It is neces- to special groups".
sary to look at Afghanistan in the In addition, film showings were "held
Light ofa conflict between major pow- regularly for secondary school and uni-ers, i.e. the U.S. and China against versity students, government officials,
the’ Soviet Union. However, that analy- and the general public. Films supplied
sis is clearly inadequate. by the USIS (vere) frequently pres-

In the following exposition, an at- ented at the palace to the King and thetempt is nade to explore the Afghan sit- royal family... In 1965 approximately
uation by looking at it in two ways: 200,000 persons attended the showing of
first, by exanining the history of U.S. USS films". 18 Undoubtedly, in a
intervention in Afghanistan, particular- country with no TV, and only a few cin-ly with regards to the leftist takeover  emas, such films could have a consider
in 1978; and secondly, by exploring able’ impact.
the role of other countries which led Another way the U.S. government, spe-to the intemationalization of an in- cifically the CIA, attempted to manip-
ternal Afghan conflict. ulate the Afghan government, was
Until 1973, Afghanistan was under a through the Afghanistan Students Asso-

very corrupt and repressive monarchy ciation (ASA), an organization of Af-and was one of the world's poorest ghans studying in the U.S. ASA was

In 1960, Guenther Nollau, a high Of it Was in Persia in 1946 and 1953,
ranking official of the West German it has shifted to Afghanistan since
Verfassungsschutz (an intelligence 1955. It is not clear yet whether theagency "for the protection of che tier will break at this place ... The
constitution”) went to Iran, Afghan- West has means to withstand that.
istan, and Turkey to "examine the The support of Persia and Turkey hasSoviet thrust" into these countries. contributed to pushing back the SovietHe sumnarized his observations in a influence in these countries ... The
book which was translated into Eng~ Soviet economic offensive in Afghan-lish, and published in 1963 under istan can be countered if the West
the title "Russia's Southern Flank" gives aid under conditions as good asby the ClA-connected Pracger Publish- the Soviet aid."
ing House. Nollau's mission and book attests
Nollau concludes in his book: "The to the interference by NATO govern.

(pro-Westem) tier consisting of ... ments in Afghanistan long beforeTurkey, Persia, and Afghanistan is Soviet troops entered Afghanistan.
still intact. While the weakest part

25
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founded in 1954 under the auspices of 1975, Afghanistan was in miserable eco-
the American Friends of the Middle nomic shape; a situation which the U.S.
East (AME), a CIA conduit and an orga- government tried to exploit. This time,
nization which was self-described as however, interference in Afghanistan
promoting "a better understanding of was carried out in a massive way, and,
the .. aspirations of people in other in accordance with the Nixon Doctrine,
parts of the world", 1 through the then-shah of Iran. The

AFME's Board of Directors included shah offered § 2 billion in aid to Af-
several oil corporation officials and ghanistan - fora certain price: Af-
retired State Department officers, as ghanistan had to move away from being
well as, after 1960, Kermit Roosevelt, a non-aligned country with close ties
one of the orchestrators of the 1953 to the Soviet Union (which included
CIA coup in Iran. Several years after military cooperation and training) to
its founding, AFME publisheda state- become a pro-U.S. country. Daoud ac-
ment claiming that the need for. an or- cepted this conditional aid, and the
ganization like ARME had increased be- shah began to exercise increasing power
cause.of the "intensifying of the in Afghanistan, especially through his
Soviet propaganda in the Middle CIA-trained secret police, SAVAK.
Eastr, 20 In spite of this aid, Daoud did not

In 1960 alone, the CIA provided AFME solve his country's economic problems
with nearly § 1 million, more than 90 and was faced with mounting opposition.
per cent of its incone. 21 He tried to crush this resistance

Abdul Latif Hotaki, an Afghan stu- through increased repression, carried
dent in the U.S., testified in 1967 out largely under the guidance of SAVAK.
that the CIA had tried to recruit hin In early April, 1978, one of Afghani-
through Zia Noorzay, a former presi- stan's popular leftist leaders leaders,
dent of ASA. Hotaki refused to coop- Mir Akbar Khaiber, was assassinated by
orate, and was subsequently harassed the Daoud regime. (The Afghan police
by the U.S. Immigration and Naturaliza- were, at the time, trained and advised
tion Service, 22 by West German police officers.) The @

Zia Noorzay himself had been intro dissatisfaction finally erupted in mist’
duced to the CIA by an official of Sive demonstrations in Kabul. A few
AFME. Upon his return to Afghanistan, dys later Daoud had virtually all
Noorzay became president of the State 18ftist leaders arrested, As they were
Treasury under King Zaher Shah. Abdul about to be executed, anti-Daoud sec-
Latif Hotaki stated that a good nus- tors of the Afghan military revolted,
ber of ASA members who had studied in and busted hin, Noor Mohammed Taraki, &
the U.S. and later became officials in civilian, took power, and Rabrak Karmal
the Afghan government had been Ueither became Vice President.
CIA trained or indoctrinated", 23 Thus, Taraki's government reversed some of
through the ASA, the CIA cultivated Dacud's foreign policies, and returned
future government officials who would to close ties with the Soviet Union,
remain beholden to the CIA. which sent a large amount of aid to Af-

Another former ASA president is Nake  ghanistan, including technical and mil
Kamrany. He comnented on CIA-ASA Te- itary assistance. Concerning intemal
lations: "We don't assume that all CIA politics, the new Afghan government
people are unfriendly... If the CIA took drastic steps, and, in fact, en~
asks me for advice on any subject, I acted a revolutionary program, It ini~
Will be happy to give it. 24 As of tiated a badly-needed land reform,
1978, Kamrany still lived in the U.S. started a literacy campaign, erased
He is a professor of economics and has most of the debts the pessants owed to
held positions at MIT, Stanford Re- their feudal masters, legalized trade
search Institute, and the World Bank. unions for the first time in Afghan
He is also. the author of several books history, and enacted laws providing for

. including "Peaceful Competition'in Af- the equality of men and women. These
ghanistan" (Commumication Service Co., measures virtually eliminated the feu-
Washington, OC, 1969). dalist system, threatened the power of

When Mohamed Daoud took power in the landlords, and began to eliminate
2
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the extreme suppression of women, These thousands of political opponents in-
new laws were preceived by the conser- cluding his own party colleagues, and
vative clergy to be a threat to their carried out a violent, cruel campaign
power. As a male elite, they had in many against the "rebels" which, in tum,
cases been closely aligned with the feu- alienated more of the population. In
dal landlords and privileged tribal short, Amin was destroying the popular
chiefs. gains made through the revolutionary

It does not come as a surprise that progran in 1978.
these measures met considerable resis- The Karmal government goes even fur-tance from the part of society which had ther in their allegations against Amin.profited the most under the King's and They accuse hin of trying to destroyDaoud's feudalist system. They undertook the PDP and the revolution, and of try-
armed resistance against the Taraki gov- ing to set himself up asa ruler re.
ernment. Teachers and party officials sponsible to no one. In order to
who went out into the countryside were achieve that, the Kabul New Timesassassinated, and the mullahs “declared charged, he began to contact one of
the government and party to be in- the rebel leaders, Gulbuddin Heknatyar,
fidels" 25 because of their ideology. in October 1979. "The talks between
Referring to the reforms, one Afghan Amin and Hikmatyar were greatly wel-
told the New York Times that it was coned at Langley, the CIA Headquar-
particularly thepromotion of equal ters." 28 The New Tines goes on to say
Tights for vomen that stirred the op- that Anin was also In contact with theposition: "The moment the wonen were in- CIA and the Pakistani government and
Vited to the meeting the fighting that he planned a coup at the end of
started... The Government said our wo- December, 1979, for the ousting of themen had 0 attend meetings and our POP members of his government and forchildren had to go to school... this establishing himself along with
threatens our religion. We had to fight:  Culbuddin Heknatyar as the only leaders
The Afghan "rebel" also claimed that of Afghanistan, 29

he and others attacked a political mest- Te is not possible for Counterspy to
ing in his village, and comented on the either discount or confirs these ile.
“punishment” for the people captured at gations. However, in an article onthe meeting: "Those who were just help- February 13, 1980 in the Indian Express
ers (of the party) we spared. The © reporter Kuldip Nayarwritesfrom Pas
(party) workers we did not spare. He kistan: "Me (Amin) approached Islamabad
killed then," 26 in carly Necenber. General Zia told me

Beginning in late 1978, the reforms that Amin sent hin frantic messages
of the Taraki government were threatened for an immediate meeting. Ye said: 'For
increasingly by the armed conservative obvious reasons, I could not have gone
opposition. In addition, the govern. to meet hin. I asked Mr. Agha Shahi
ment made mistakes which alienated (General 7ia ul-Haq's adviser on foreign
parts of the population. There was a affairs) to go but the day he was to fly
growing power struggle within the gov- to Kabul the airstrip vas under snow andernment, dealing mainly with the ques- later it was too late because the
tion of how to promote reforns and how Russians had arrived.” 30to counter the armed reaction. Pakistani radio reports on the dayHafizul lah Anin, in particular, ‘who Shahi was supposed to go to Kabul (De-had taken on more and more power, in- cenber 22) confirmed that he "could notcluding the control over the secret po- leave Islamabad for a two day visit to
Lice and the army, was criticized for Xabul due to inclement weather... (and)"a heavy handed approach to reforns and it has been officially stated ... thatcounterinsurgency measures”. 27 Amin because of Mr. Agha Shahi's prior en-
was the director of massive, and at gagements (he was scheduled to go to
times brutal, counterattacks against the Saudi Arabia) he will visit Kabul on 30
"rebels. and 31 Decenber. 31
When he took complete power, ousting The Indian Express article also sug-

Taraki in September 1979, repression in gests that Amin sensed something was "in
Afghanistan escalated. Amin imprisoned the offing", that is, while he depended

2
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on Soviet assistance to stay in power, of the people who flee to Pakistan are
he knew that the Soviet government and male adults.” The same article reported
large sectors of the PDP disagreed with that the "refugees from Afghanistan use
his regime. Facing this opposition, all they have to buy ams" and that the
Anin had to search for other allies to Dilitary goverment of General Zia ul:
maintain his position. Apparently, he Haq had given them 20 million Tupees.33
tried to play two cards simultaneously: By now it is an established fact, ad-
be called for additional Soviet assis- mitted even in the conservative Western
tance including the deployment of troops Media, that Zia ul-Haq is permitting
on December 15 to help hin stave off the rebel training in Pakistan, and that
innediate military opposition, and, at  . there are Chinese advisors training
the same tine, attempted to develop the rebels.34
closer ties with Pakistan, and possibly One might ask why Zia ul-Haq is pro-
even some factions of the "rebel" rove. viding massive aid to the rebels. He is
nent in an effort to reduce his depen- faced with strong internal opposition
dence on the Soviet Union which, in his to his brutal regime, and with the per-
View, had become an "unreliable ally". sistent struggle of the Baluchis and

Pushtuns (two nationalities in the
South and north of Pakistan, respective-

THE INTERVATIONALIZATION OF THE CONFLICT ly) for self-determination and indepen-
dence, Clearly, Zia ul-Haq does nqt need

— TT" additional problems.
Until the end of 1978, the conflict in One probable reason for his support

Azghanistan had been an internal to the rebels is his fear of being over-
struggle. between ‘the former rulers of thrown as Daoud was in 1978. Another
Afghanistan and their followers, and the reason might be, that the government of
government and people who supported its China, on which Zia depends for eco-
revolutionary program, At that time, nomic and military reasons, has asked
however, this intemal conflict was in- hin to provide bases for the rebels in
temnationalized -a change which not Pakistan. One might also speculate that
only escalated the fighting but also China supports Pakistan in its efforts
nade it possible for a person like Amin to build nuclear weapons; one more Tea-
to come to power. Had the intemal op- son for General Zia not fo alienate the
position not been massively supported Chinese.
by other countries, and the reforms in (In August 1979, the Carter adminis-
Afghanistan been allowed to proceed tration stopped ail military aid to
peacefully, the PP's and the Afghan Pakistan because of that country's nu-
Army's energy could have been directed clear program. At the time, covert op-
torards internal development. erations by the CIA to "disable the Pa-
On February 2, 1979, the Washington Kistani uranium enrichment facility"

Post reported that "Afghan dissidents were debated in the U.S, govemment,
reundergoing guerilla training at a but were later supposedly ruled out. 35)
base 12 miles north of Peshawar, a
city in Pakistan close fo the Khyber
Pass which links Afghanistan with Pa- U.S. AID T0 THE REBELS
kistan. This camp, "a forner military pis tsseme
base ... still contains some Pakistani
army Vehicles and is under the guard of Until the U.S. media confirmed in
Pakistani soldiers". According to Paki- January 1980 that the U.S. government
stani officials, the people in this was in fact aiding the rebels, this was
camp are "refugee families". Journal- a hotly debated question. Carter ad-
ists who visited the camp, however, saw ministration spokespersons denied0 omen there. and whe B70 mem bii- charges of U.S. aid to the rebels often
leted at the ... camp were almost all repeated in the Afghan and Eastern Eu-young". 32 copean press as slanderous and base-

A similar observation was made by the less". 30 Said State Department spokes-
Swiss Neue Zuericher Zeitung: "It is person, Tom Reston in June 1979: 'Tvery STriking... that practically all deny that any U.S. personnel or arms
E
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were being used in the training and ministration, as the facts and Nitze's
equipment of Afghan rebels in Pakistan= Statement prove, is deliberately mis-
of shy place else 37 inforning the people in the U.S,, snd

Either Reston had not been told, or lying about one of the most important
he lied. Already on January 13, 1979, factors in the present conflict in Af.
an Indian daily, The Patriot, revealed ghanistan.
that "a special CTA cell has been set On January 9, 1980, Birch Bayh,
up in the Anerican Enbassy in Islam Chairperson of the Senate Select Con
abad and the American Consulate-General mittee on Intelligence, confirmed
in Karachi under the overall command of  Mitze's statement indirectly on NEC-
R. Lessard ... The Lessard Task Force TV's "Today" show by answering the
has reportedly been given the task of question whether the U.S. government
organizing extremely secret and sensi- has in any way been trying to help the
tive operations both in Iran and Af- rebels: "... when a significant nusber
ghanistan. The recent spurt in counter- Of people in Afghanistan were deter-
Tevolutionary activities on the Pak- nined to try to exert themselves and
Afghan border is appagencly the handi- to try to have sone sny in what kind
work of this teas, of government Afghanistan should have,

Research done by CounterSpy has con- and not have it imposed upon them by
£imed that Robert P. Lessard, listed Soviets, we dif take certain steps to
as "Second Secretary” of the U.S. En- help them do what any group of citi-
bassy in Islamabad, is in fact a CIA zens should be able to do in a coun
officer. He has been assigned previ- try". 41 Bayh refused to elaborate fur-
ously to Afghanistan, and, for the ex- ther.
Ceptionally long tine of ten years, to On February 1S, 1989, the Washington
Tean under the Shah. Other CIA officers Post confirmed that the Carter ado
in Islanabad include John J. Reagan (He ministration had decided to support
has served in Indonesia, Hong Kong, and the rebels by sending them arms pre-
Malaya) and David E. Thurman (who sunably through the CIA. The Post. re-
worked in Karachi, Pakistan for three ported that "U.S. covert aid prior toyears before being transferred to Is the December invasion ... was limited
lanabad). A CIA officer in Karachi is to funneling small amounts of medical
Richard B. Jacknan, who served pre- supplies and communications equipment
viously in Jordan, Saudi Arabia, and to scattered rebel tribes, plus what
Abu Dhabi. is described as 'technical advice! to

Subsequent to official denials, it the rebels about where they could ac-
was confirmed that the U.S. had been quire arms on their own".d
aiding the rebels by someone who should U.S. governmental officials are also
know: Paul Nitze, President Carter's continuously in contact with some of
adviser on Afghanistan. Nitze is a men- the "rehel leaders". One of these is
ber of the right-wing Committee on the  Ziya Neri, a supporter of the monar-
Present Danger, and, according to chy, who had discussions with State De-
Harper's magazine "hes been involved partment officials in early March 1979,
To Loot every major eFfert to jumpup Another "rebel leader" is Zia Khan
the defense hudget since 1049".50 Nasty, who, like Near, is a natural

Tn October, 1879, Paul Nitze stated ized U.S. citizen. He comes froma rich
that the "unrest" in Afghanistan is Afghan family; his father was governor
"due to Red Chinese, Pakistani and U.S, Of the northeastern Paktia province,
aid to the rebels". He further said and his father-in-law, Abdul Rezag Khan,
that Zbigniew Brzezinski wanted to was head of the Afghan Air Force undergive aid nore openly to the rebels in the King for 20 years until 1975, Nassry
early 1979, According to Nitze, it hinself clains thet early thisyear he
took some doing to convince Briezinski helpedorganize a "group called Gazi, a
that such opensss was inappropriate40 coalition of displaced Afghans dedicated
The question of sid to the Afghan in. 10 hiTassnentoftheSoviets!Anarticle

surgents is one nore indication of the n the February 4, aily Telégraph
extent of the U.S. propaganda erort (orden) stated that at Ta Been Teech ve.

ing Afghanistan. The Cas . sponsible for damaging Soviet buildingsregarding Afghanistan. The Carter ad sponsible for damaging Soy. 2
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Nassry, who represents the Afghanistan 600,000 refugees in Pakistan. At the
Islamic Nationalist Revolutionary Coun- same time, "rebel leader" Nassry put
cil has received support from the Rocke- the figure at 300,000.
feller funded Asia Society. (One of the A good mumber of refugees - 50 per
Asia Society's recent new members is cent might be a good guess - are in
former CIA director Willian Colby.) fact nomads, who normally go to Paki-
David Chaffetz of the Asia Society Stan each winter. The U.S. media has
writes that he helped map out Nassry's chosen to distort this fact. In an edi-
‘travel plans and prepared a briefing torial on January 28, 1980 the Wash-
paper entitled "Afghanistan: Russia's ington Post bemoaned: "A little girl,
Vietnam 7" for Nassry's use in his pro- 355K OF confusion and doubt on her
paganda work. 44 face, carryinga barefoot infant on her

An interview with Nassry was also back’. the pictures come fron camps J
printed in the April 1980 issue of Sol- in Pakistan where masses of refugees
dier of Fortune, a U.S. magazine for fron Afghanistan are gathering.” 48 The
mercenaries. Tn this interview, Nassry Post was referring to a UPI picture it
tells Soldier of Fortune that his Fadcarried on the front page on Janu-
“rebel movement” Is willing to recruit ary 26.
mercenaries through a Washington, OC An Afghan interviewed by Counter
contact. 45 in Hane 080, Found ens SECTOR.
Another U.S. based representative of According to hin, one can recognize

the "rebels" is Bashir Zikria, of the from the little girl's features that
Afghan National Front, who is a pro- she belongs to a nomadic tribe which
fessor at Columbia University, After would be in Pakistan each winter.
returning £rom a two months visit to Some of the "refugee camps", as stat-
the rebel camps, Zikria was a guest of ed in the Neue Zuericher Zeitung (see
WNET/WETA's  MacNeil/Lehrer Report in above)are in fact military training
August 1979. Zikria assured the viewers centers. Others are made up almost ox-
that the "rebels" believe "that it is Clusively of women and children who
inevitable that (they) win" and that have been brought out of Afghanistan
over 16,000 "rgbels" are "moving to- in order to free their men to join the
wards Kabul", 46 fighting. "Refugees" interviewed by

The "rebel representatives” in the Willian Branigan of the Washington Post
U.S. conduct a fairly effective pro- "said they werebringing tHOLE Nomen
paganda campaign. Yost of the ams, how- and children out and seeking arms and
ever, are apparently being given to the  mmmition".49
rebels in Pakistan rather than being It is also hardly ever reported that
channeled through these representatives some "refugees" were forced to leave Af-
in the U.S. As the Boston Globe Te- ghanistan by their landlords, who,
ports, "for days, Arthur Hummel, the using the deeply rooted feudalist men-
American Ambassador in Pakistan has been tality, were able to convince peasants
urging that government to turn its that it was their duty to follow their
back while the UnitedStages smuggles landlords who went to Pakistan after
ams to the insurgents". having their fiefdoms expropriated as

part of the land reform.
It is of note, also, that a delega-

THE AFGHAN REFUGEES tion comprised of representatives of
— the International Rescue Committee (IRC)

and CARE visited some of the "refugee
One way foreign aid is reaching the camps" in February 1980. Both IRC and

Afghan rebels is through the "refugee CARE have collaborated with the CIA
channel". While there can be no doubt during the U.S. war in Vietnam. When
that there are refugees fleeing the the elders of the Afghan refugees told
armed conflicts in Afghanistan, their the IRC-CARE delegation that they were
plight has been exploited and their deternined "to free their homeland from
numberhas been exaggerated: Forexsa- foreign occupation’, the delegation
ple, the Washington Post reported on assured then that "the people of theSamtary: 20,1985That there were United States -.. understood their
30 «
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plight and they were providing assis- in and letting them set off plastictance for their succor. 50 bombs". HcClulloch suggested that this

Another expression of planned sup- was the only way to get the SovietPort for the "refugees" occurred on government. to negotiate about a withFebruary 13, 1980, when Mary Ann Dubs, drawal.
the widow of Ambassador Adolph Dubs Yet another organization aiding thewho was killed in Kabul in February refugees is Afghanistan Relief, spon-
1979, and Robert Neumann, announced sored by the Orange County based Cal-the establishment of the Afghanistan ifornia Intemational Christian Aid,Relief Comnittee (ARC). Newnamn served headed by Robert Poudrier. He claimsas U.S. Ambassador to Afghanistan that he was on a "relief mission” inunder King Zaher Shah from 1966-73, Afghanistan on January 18-23, Most ofand is now a senior associate of the his aid is apparently beingfunnel Led
Georgetown University Center for Stra- through Zia Nassry.>:
tegic and Intemational Studies, which While there is legitinate human con-
is closely linked to the CIA. com for these Afghans being forced toThe ARC (with Sen. Clairbome Pell, leave their country, it is obvious thatof the right-wing Freedon House, as BOSE of the aid to the refugees, eitherhonorary chairperson) plans to raise directly or indirectly, is in fact sup-
$10 million fo aid the refugees. ARC's porting the reactionary rebel movement.Chairperson is John Train, a prominent This fact is highlighted when the aidinvestment counsellor and columnist is provided by people and organizationsfor Forbes magazine. The ARC's Wash- who support the "rebel movement" and/orington representative is Willian have a history of working with the CIA.McClulloch. In the 1960's he worked CARE, IRC and CRS officials are notas an economic advisor to King Zaher the only ones in the Pakistan/Afghani-
Shah's regime. stan border area ostensibly aiding theInterviewed bya West German jour- refugees. There is also Louis Dupree,nalist in March, 1980 McClulloch said who lived in Kabul for many years untilthat the aid for the refugees is being he was accused of being a CIA agent, ar-
collected "only because it's really Tested, and forced to leave the countryneeded"; but when he was asked what he in 1979. Dupree, an anthropologist andthought about charges that this aid expert on Afghanistan, wrote a lengthyWill actually end up helping the article on Afghanistan in the July/Trebels", he replied: "I certainly August 1979 issue of Problems of Con-would hope so." munism, published by‘the 1.5. Tnter-
According to McClulloch, the aid national Commmication Agency (ICA).collected by the ARC will be distri- Dupree now lives in Peshawar where hebuted through organizations like IRC works closely with the "rebels" andand Catholic Relief Service (another with the U.S. government.Telief organization that has worked Continued aid to the rebels via theclosely with the CIA). In addition, ARC refugees has, in fact, been suggestedrepresentatives will shuttle back and by Zbigniew Brzezinski when he visitedForth from Pakistan to the 11.5. and a refugee camp in Pakistan in early

supervise the aid process. February, 1960. Brzezinski expressed
Emphasizing that he was expressing his the confidence that the refugees "wouldpersonal views rather than those of ARC, be able to go back to their hones oneMcClulloch also harshly criticized Pres. day" and pledged that they "were notident Carter's handling of the Afghan- alone". 5

istan situation. He asserted that the Brzezinski had gone to Pakistan on
only way to solve the crisis was to February 1, to negotiate a § 400 mil-Strengthen the rebels in any way pos- lion aid package to Pakistan, which
sible, and simultancously influence the included § 200 million over two yearsSoviet Central Asian republics - with in military loins, badly needed eco-
their large Muslin populations - by nomic aid (Pakistan's foreign debt isattempting to destabilize them; through over § 7 billion) and a reaffirmation
increased radio broadcasts asking them Of "U.S. security commitments" to pro-
to rise up, and by "parachuting people tect Pakistan fron "Soviet aggression”.

a
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However, in what was described as a the reprecussions that U.S. aid - mase

"mew blow to U.S. diplomacy" 53 the sive and visible, but, in his opinion,
Pakistani military ruler eventually re- not sufficient - could have. As men-
jected the aid package because he did tioned, there are two independence
not vant to be accused of being a sur. movements in Pakistan as well as
Togate of the United States" S4 vis-a. strong opposition against Zia's bru-
vis the Soviet Union and India. (The tal regime. A few days before
Indian government has pointed out that Brzezinski arrived in Pakistan, pro
U.S. arms to Pakistan have heen used Soviet demonsgrations took place in
against India but never against the Baluchistan, 55
Soviet Union in the past.) Refusing the proposed aid package

Zia ul-Haq is obviously afraid of (vhich does not, however, mean refus-

The Pakistani police officers, tine given); Iqbal, K.D. Zafer (10/69
Listed below, have attended CIA'con-  -12/69); Islam A.i. Nurul (3/68-11/68);
nected police training prograns in the Jabbar, Mir Abdul (nc time given);
United States, which vere conducted Kamal, Abdul (5/67-9/67); Khaleque
under the office of Public Safety Khan, Abdul 6/70-10/70); halil, Ahmad
ors). (10/68-2/69); Knan, Dil Jan (no time
A major focus of these OPS programs given);

was the creation of a nationally co- Xhan, Habibur Rehnan (5/67-9/67);
ordihated police force under a uni- Khan, Muhammad Asghar (3/73-5/73); Khan,
fied comand which would be able to Muhammad Aziz (6/73-10/75); Khan,deal more effectively with "problens” Sajjad Ali (6/70-10/70); Khan,
than scattered local police forces.  Shafiullah (1/692/69 - he received
Officers were trained ia various training in the FBI National Academy);
skills, including communications, in-  Khasru, Syed Amir (8/68-11/68);
terrogation, intelligence gathering,  Leghari, Noor Ilahi Khan (no time
Tio control, handling of explosives, given); Mahmood, Facal (10/62/6952!
infiltration, etc. Another Key S1o= Manimod, Saiyid Aad (7/65-11/68)]ment in these programs was Training in vaiik ener ALL (50012070: J
peychological warfare. sohmand, Gohar 2. (2/71-6/71); ?In addition, for the CIA, the Ops erent: EOEDo(70000)
served as an excellent field for re- orion Ay tt (10h ay60);
cruitment and for extending the "CIA uel=udin AIC(VRRSHEDS
infrastructure” in any given CuNtIY.  §a. (e760 10/601: Najmeddin. Diiehad

see, vs nr. con win IS REE aceets“10/68; Azeri, G..Selvanony (5/68- gh:SalmaBias
12/68); Aziz-ul Huq (8/68-12/68); Rehman, M.H. (11/68-3/69); Rashid, ~
Bakhsk, Khuda (10/68-1/69); Chowdhouty, Nagin Ahmad (5/68-12/68); Rauf,
al ir, Psy Me Hohamed Mohiuddin ALi (8/68-12/68);

i Divan, Muhammad Sabe Razaq, Abdul (5/70-12/70); Rehman,
(10/68-2/69); Haider, M.S. (3/68-6/68);  { \(\ nminur (4697/69); RizviHiskin,S.K. (4/70-7/70); Haque, A.KM. Anis: ASpal Hussain ( 10/68-12/68); Rizvi,
Enamul (10/69-5/70) Iqbal Hussain (no time given); Safdar,
Haque, A.K.M. Mahbubul (12/68-5/69); spy) Bashar Sharfunddin (2/71-6/71);Haque, Mojibul (5/70-12/70); Haque, Sayood, S.A. (3/63-7/68); Shah,

Yozamnel (2/69-9/69); Maque, Muhamnad soni) Haider (1/69-3/69); Shahjahan,Majmul (7/67-11/67); Haque, Nizamul ar) 4
{3/S01/8T0) Sane, Tater), Khon Muhanad Akram (3/68-6/68); SheikhTorro); ashen, ‘Syed va doar (jer. SARL (060: Qh9/67); Hassan, Muhammed Mujtaba (8/68 Sain; puSein (SBS) Sei,Hi s x 3 Syed, Anvar2/6); va, W. Ena O60-M/GES; Gans (062/60); Zaidi, Syed |
Husnain, Raza (6/69-10/69); Hussain, fi wR ed

Ata (4/69.7/69); Hussain, S.L. (no Thix Resa (1/85/40);

2
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ing U.S. aid in general), Zia ul-Hag weapons, such as heat-seeking SA7wants arrangements "on the basis of shoulder-fired air defense missiles
Tower visibility" of U.S. aid.S6 At and RPG antitank rocket launchers. "It
the same time, Zia is seeking aid from is understood", writes the BostonMuslin countries, China, Western Eu- Globe, that Anvar Sadat "couldbe per-
rope, and Japan, which has already Suaded to tum these weapons over topromised § 130 million. the lnited States in exchange for mod-Conservative Muslin countries are em American replacements".60not only increasing their support for These weapons would come in handy
the Pakistani dictatorship, they are - they could he supplied to the rebelsalso stepping up their aid to the Af- who could, in tum, clain they got
ghan rebels. An Islamic Conference of them from defecting Afghan soldiers
Foreign Ministers- hoycotted by or captured them. The Sadat regime,
several countries - condemned Soviet friend of the ex-shah of Iran, is clear-
"military aggression" toward Afghan ly doing some of the dirty work for the

istan, U.S. by providing training for the Af-
Even though there was no resolution ghan rebels, The Carter Doctrine has

at the conference regarding direct found a good, new puppet in Sadat,
aid to the rebels, there are strong
indications that several countries -
Saudi Arabia, Kuwait, linited Arab CHINA'S ROLE
Enirates, and Onan - are providing
then with support. The West Geran
news agency DPA reported that "five The rebels, and the U.S. government,Arab states ... committed themselves have discovered another close friend:
to support the Afghanistan rebels the Chinese government. China's aid toWith money and arms. ... Among other the rebels is a well-known fact. On histhings, the two fishing ports of visit to Pakistan in January 1980,
Gwadar and Pasny along Pakistan's Ba- Chinese foreign minister Huang Hua pro-
luchistan cost (will) be extended mised tribal leaders that his country
(as well as) existing airports in Ba- would help "curb Soviet expansionism",61
luchistan, ... Harbors and airports There have also been reports thatare to be used as collecting points "Chinese irregulars" and "Pakistanifor aid consignments not only for Af- soldiers ... wearing typical Afghan
ghan refugees but also for Afghan clothes have been fighting along with
freedom fighters", 57 the rebels",62

The collaboration of China and the
U.S. in Afghanistan is no accident; aEGYPT'S ROLE Pentagon study. entitled "Asian Security
in the 1980's", published by the Rand—_— Corporation asa "product of a con-

Egypt has been the most open in its ference of Asian and U.S. government
direct support for the "freedon Fight analysts" held in January 1979, recon-
ers”, although it was not allowed to nends that in light of the "continuedparticipate in the Islanic Conference growth in the Soviet threat the "loose
because of its collaboration with the coalition " of NATO and China should
Begin regine in the Camp David ac- be developed into a "security relationcords. (The conference even called shiph. 63
upon all Muslim countries to "consider Afghanistan might be a good test
Joining in boycotting the Egyptian re- case for such a Vsecurity relation-
gine". 58) ship", Even before Secretary of Defense,
On January 24, 1980, Egyptian De- Harold Brown went to China in January

fense Minister General Kamal Hasan ALL of this year, it was leamed that he
announced that "army camps have been "is under instructions to discuss with
opened for the training of Afghan reb- Chinese leaders ... what arms they can
els” and that rebels are being sup- provide to the rebels". It was sug-plied with weapons from Egypt. 59 gested China "could provide light mor-Egypt has large stockpiles of Soviet tars, antitank land mines and machine-

. 33
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guns with incendiary bullets", 64 in the U.S. createdafter the seizure

Brown's visit to China vas very suc- of U.S. hostages by Iranian militants,
cessful. Even though a formal "securi- the U.S. government must continue a
fy selationship" between China and the sustained media campaign about the
U.S. might be many years away, impor- Soviet "invasion" of Afghanistan. And
tant first steps were made. They in- in the governnent's terms, this campaign
clude a coordination of aid to the has been going well,
Afghan rebels and the Pakistani dicta- In a manner identical to briefings
torship, and the increased sale of in Saigon during the Vietnam war, it
U.S. military equipnent (excluding started with reports about the "inva-
arms) to China. Influential members of sion". In the final days of December
Congress, like Senate Majority leader 1979, 11.5. reporters began receiving
Robert Byrd have urged the sale of Rost of their information from the U.S.
ams to China. Embassy in Kabul, according to the

In a meeting in mid-March, the U.S. Ottava Sunday Post. An embassy officer
and Chinese governments agreed to "pur- provided special briefings restricted
sue separate but ‘mutually reinforcing’ to American journalists. One reporter
“fforts to counter the Soviet invasion recalls that wit didn't take long to
of Abgranistan. ... According to realize that this guy did not really
Chinese sources", the Nashington Post know what in hell was happening out in
Ceporee, va aiscussioninbroad corms re comtrysiden67 TRIN
of aid to the rebels produced an under ona oF these briefings it was an-
standing that both Washington and nounced that "a vital highway had been
Peking will do what they can to provide mined by rebels and at least 60 vehi-
assistance. 65 cles had been destroyed". Two journal-

Invited by Harold Brown, China's De- ists arrived late to the briefing,
Sense Minister Xu Xiangqisn will VSit haying travelled on the highway in
the U.S. in late spring, and Reginald question, and they hadn't Seen 6
Bartholonew, the State Department's Lingle destroyed vehicle, 68
director of politico-nilitary affairs, ther U.S, Enbassy report an-
will go to China in April or May. nounced that an entire Soviet divisioh

(On his China trip, Harold Brown was had been rushed to theAfghan.Iranian
accompanied by Undersecretary of De- border. "Details of the size, strength
Fense, Robert Komer. Koner has been and equipment were given and the story
playing an increasingly important Tole had instantaneous repercussions in
in the Pentagon. Nuring the 14 years Washington, Moscow, and Teheran. The
he spent working for the CIA he was truth is that the division had never
appointed to head the pacification moved £rom Kabul." 69
progean in Vietnan in 1967, and founded One issue that is brought up Te-
The CIA's Operation Phoenix. He worked peatedly in the propaganda campaign by
through 5,000 U.S. advisers, 75 per the U.S. media is the use of napaln
cent of them military and 25 per cent and chemical weapons by the Soviet and
civilian, including CIA personnel.S6 Alghan troops. Proof has never been
Through Phoenix, Komer was responsible offered of the use of either napalm or
for countless assassinations and cases chemical weapons, and even Hodding
of torture, After some years with the Carter had to adnit that the State De-
Rand Corporation, he was called back partment is "not able to establish con-
to the Pentagon by President Carter in Clusively that poison gas has been

1977.) used in Afghanistan”.70
On this point, an interesting arti-

cle speared on February 9, 1980 in
THE "INVASION" AND THE U.S. MEDIA the Toronto Globe and Mail. Victor

— Malarek, their correspondent in Pe-
- Shawar, reported that he witnessed an

The secent events in Afghanistan are Australian TV crew actually stage a
being manipulated for several purposes scene in the headquarters of the
by ho Carver administration, In order Telamic Party in Peshawar (one of the
to maintain the interventionist mood rebel groups), in order to portray
u
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State Department has finally released| to SXPose Soviet-backed oration

ing and killing of the late U.S. Am- Stenges of aggravate) viDe . SOB Zee
bassador to Kabul Dubs who was killed Siting dn Oswisints Jesh apdon February 14, 1979 (discussed in Shes Toate shoe Aighes wad Sowied
Now York Tone OfCounterSpy). mh media reports, Turner's allegations

therefore covers up several important mented,

ting Terrorism, Generally, the U.S. government and
For example, two days after the kid- the U.S. media have tried to portray

napping, new messages were entered in all Afghans as hating the Soviets, and
02 Ing SopusiiyiogSat fost fasting the rebels as ne Ysiim Siviers’.
Ske to” Sobk contact with the Sevier | Lone, takesagoed lookatwho che
Enbassy in Kabul to intercede with quite a different picture.
the Afghan police". According to the CE "Now York Times, an official ho moni-| One Of the most important rebel
Toredallthe message traffic at the end 5% the Nationa) Libera
message go out." (New York Times, Sf Afghanistan - is Sayed AmedTessige 0 oun Cle YorkTies Gaile Gatton, who bas. close ties
pois out, there. are still questions| L478 PeugeotdealécahipinKabul,35 08 yet inanavored by he Afghan | SICEISTRT VR hes ved in aauthorities. However, it should be Toe tiieinNfhaer Gakient dy
noted that the report carefully avoids| Janas in Jalalabad havi a ite
references to conscious omissions Tad Savesade by U.S. officials which night Beant ilteistuesihof 31s
have prevented the tragic outcome of The Y ty i

vious ... is that many of (the jour- The Pathans are traditionally pro-
malists) are inventing stories and ducers of opium. About 300 tons of opi-

graphs that rightly should be cap- (compared to 15 tons in Mexico), most
tioned 'simulated'", Malarek also of it in Pathan areas. Pathan leaders
quotes a journalist from the Nether- have become wealthy by selling and
lands: "Who cares if there's a hit of smuggling opium - a practice that was

use a little help."; and a UPI re- , ments of Taraki and Anin leading to

The CIA itself has interjected itself Fast Coast of the U.S.

Bentsen and gave him permission to pub-  talist group. Hekmatyar, who says that

PY
Avpiovsdiios Relesia SONG GMATIIISHIRONIIOIIONIES |
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rejects even King Zaher Shah as being
too "left-wing". So far, Heknatyar has The following officials, presently
resisted all calls for “rebel” unity, assigned to the U.S. Esbassy in Kabul,
including those from the deposed King, are CIA officers.
Who has been living in Italy since 1973,
2nd recently urged the rebel" leaders ALEXANDER, Joseph N.
to "unite imediately" in order to (Attache)
Nachieve unity in goal and action.’ born: 7/26/1930
Heknatyar clains that "among the re- He has served previously in Sudan,

fugees there are more than 250,000 peo- | England, Bolivia, Taiwan, and Indo-
ple linked to (the Islamic Party)".’S nesia.
The Washington Post writes that out of
Tix wajor ree" groups Heknatyar's LONG, Amold C.
group is "the largest and best orga- (Second Secretary)
nized" 76, However, "rebel" leader born: 12/30/1943

Gailani clains that 70 per cent of the Long has worked in Calcutta and New
fighters are under his command. ” Dehli, India, before he came to Af-

Recording to Le ttonde Diplomatique , ghanistan.
Limived resistanceTo the REghan gov:
ernment. also cones from some tribes in MARI, Warren J.
the south, and from two Maoist parties (ViceConsul)
in the northwest, which are about ten born: 6/30/1945

years old and receive support from a Marik has served previously in Turkey.
Small part of the population. 73
Given the variety of "rebel" organi- TURCO, Frederick.

zations (including bandit groups who (First Secretary)
pose as rebels™. their lack of a dis- | bom: 7/10/1938
Ciplined strategy and disorganization, Turco has been assigned to Bangla-
it proves difficult for the CIA and desh; Rawalpindi, Pakistan; and Cal-
other aid donors to decide whom to help, |cutta, India.
Rms are a major source of income for
some "rebels", and a good number of the the "rebels" are inflicting heavy: casu-
ams supplied to fight the Soviets are alties on the Soviet and Afghan armies.
likely to show up one day in the hands However, after over three months of
of peaplc In Pakistan Fighting Zin ule sighing, istic gain by the "rebels!
aq. can be seen. In fact, it appears that
Wany “rebels” alsouse the "holy war" the Afghan government wichthe help of

to enrich themselves. Zia Nassty de- Soviet troops, has been able to mains
Scribed the problem hinself: "On one oc- tain control of mest of the country.Sl
Zasion tribesnen captured a number of bing peli Jaf Bagr 8
(light tanks), drove them home and Te- jt seems that the Tole of the Soviet
fused to give them to us. ... I had to army in Afghanistan is largely limited
got the religious leaders to talk to the to supporting the Afghan army, which
Tribesnen and tell them it was their Te- carries out most of the duties
ligious responsibility to give us the Unrest - the strike of shopkeepers
tanks to fight a holy war."79 and, for one day, of governmental work-

Nick Downey of the British Broad- ers’- was reported in Kabul shortly
casting Company (BBC), who spent four after February 20, the deadline Presi-

nonths with rebel groups in Agghani- dent Carter had set for complete with
stan, said that "they were bitterly drawal of Soviet troops. This strike
divided... give little thought to vas accompanied by amed demonstrations,
events outside their province, and lootings and burnings of shops and
(arc) fighting to retain their feudal governmental buildings.
system and stop the Kabul government's According to the Afghan government,
Test-wing reforns which (are) con- the unrest was instigated by "agents
sidered anti-Islamic), 80 and saboteurs" paid by the U.S., China,
The U.S, State Department - as duly and Pakistan. In any case, the city

recorded in the media - claims that calmed down Soon; a demonstration set
38
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for February 29 never materialized, and Of the "rebels" with weapons and lo-the Afghan army and a newly created gistics. Should the U.S. and other
peoples! militia controlled the city countries end their intervention, the
again, while the Soviet troops engaged Afghan revolutionary program, though
only in the protection of the Soviet badly damaged under Amin, would take
Embassy and areas where Soviet civil- its course.
ians live.82 Most likely, the rebel activitiesThe U.S. media seized on the unrest would die down, the Soviet troops
in Kabul as new proof of massive op- could be withdtawn, the Afghan govern-
position to the government of Babrak ment would be able to promote and en-
Kamal. In reporting the disturbances, act urgently necessary reforms, as-
however, journalists had to rely on sist the peasants in the spring sow-
Tumors and second-hand reports, since ing, set up health prograns, andthey were restricted to the Intercon- further the democratization of soci-
tinental Hotel at the time. ety.

By all accounts, it appears to be Given U.S. governmental interests,
very unlikely that the Afghan “rebel it is not likely that U.S. intervention
novement" will be able to gain con- Will end soon. For the U.S. government
trol over the country. Other than a it is a small effort to aid the "re-
very peculiar branch of Islan, oppo- bels". And, Carter administration offi-sition to reforns, and hatred of Con- cials have vowed repeatedly that theymunisn, the rebels have little to want to nake the Soviet "invasion" asoffer to the Afghan people. costly as possible.

What happens in Afghanistan in the As it looks now, the Afghan revolu-
coming months and years depends a lot tion will have to deal with foreign
on the U.S. government, Chine, and aggression fora long time.
Pakistan, The IIS. activity that can
affect the course of events most is rooTiores
the continued or increased support

In February 1980, the Pakistan Na-
tional Trade Union Federation sent a 1) Yashington Post (89), 1/5/80, p.message to the Afghan trade unions af
pledging support for the people and 2) TheSunday Times, London, 1/20/80
the government of the Democratic Re- pl
public of Afghanistan and expressing 3) Wp,2/23/80, p.ac10
its willingness to establish closer 4) IndianExpress, 2/13/80, p.6; asworking relations vith the Afghen quoted in Foreign broadcast’ Informationor Service, Middle East § North Africa
Another organization supporting (FBIS, ME & NA), 2/21/80, p.S-1the revolution in Afghanistan is the $) Mashington Star (45), 12/27/79, p.

Pakistan-Afghanistan Friendship Soci- Al
ety. It recently released a statement ©) The Sunday Tines, London, 1/6/80
protesting the military training of 7) NewYork Times (WT), 1/24/30, p.
"Afghan counter-revolutionary forces" A
in Pakistan. 8) KabulNew Times (ONT), 1/1/80, p.1
Likewise, the Organization of Pro- 9) Times, Tondon 1/5780, p.4gressive Pakistanis called for an 10) Wall street Journal (8S), 1/7/80,

"End to subversion in Afghanistan; p.12
withdrawal of all facilities ..given 11) WP, 1/24/80, p.a-12
to 'refugees', and their repatriation 12) as quoted in The Nation, 3/8/80, p.back to Afghanistan; (and) closure of| 263
all 'guerilla’ bases inside Pakistan" 13) NIT, 1/11/80, p.A-8
at its September, 1979 convention in 14) a5 quoted in FBIS, ME 4 NA, 1/25/80,
New York. (see: Pakistan Progressive p.C-1
P.0.Box 8, Cathedral Station, New 15) as quoted in FBIS, ME § NA, 1/31/80,York, NY 10025) Pp. C1, C2

16) W,"1/24/80, p.A-14
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17) ibid. $4) ibid. "
18) Harvey E. Smith, Area Handbook for 55) WP, 1/23/80, p.A-25 -
Afghanistan, U.S.GovernmentPrinting $6) WP, 3/8/80, p.A-21
Office, Washington, DC, 1969, pp.235,236 57) DPA, 2/1/80, as quoted in FBIS, ME

+ 19) American Friends of the iddle East,  § NA, 2/5/80, p.A-1
th Annual Report, New York $8) as quoted in FAIS, ME § NA,
20) ibid. 2/12/80, p.5-19
21) Rampart's, April 1967, pp.24-26 59) MENA, Cairo, as quoted in FBIS,
22) WP, 3750/67, p.A-10 ME § NA, 1/25/80, p.P-5
23) CF supra, # 21 60) cf supra, # 47
24) ibid. 61) US, 1/21/80, p.A-1
25) Time, 12/18/78, p.41 62) Tadian Express, as quoted in FBIS,
26) NYT, 2/9/80, p.A-3 VE GN, 2/12/50,5.57
27) Tntemnational Herald Tribune (IHT), 63) WS, 12/28/79, p.A-3
rE,pl 64) CF supra, 47

28) KNT, 1/22/80, pp.1,2 65) Wp, 3/21/80, p.A-29
20) TT, 1/27/80, pp.1,2 66)The Sunday Oklshoman, 3/25/73, p.1
30) GF supra, # 4 67) The SundayPost (Ottawa), 2/17/80
31) as quoted in FBIS, ME & NA, 12/26/79 68) ibid.
p.S-11 69) ibid.
320) 8, 2/2/79, pp2s 70) In the State Department daily
33) Neue Zuericher Zeitung (NZZ), briefing, 3/5/80
AUT, pa = 71) Globeand Mail (Toronto), 2/9/80,
34) see HS, 4/30/79, p.A-3; NYT, pl

4/16/79, .A-1; WP 4/23/79, D.A-16 72) WP, 3/10/80, p.A-18
35) NYT, 8/12/79,p.A-13; NYT, 8/24/79, 73) Afzal Khan, "With the Afghan Re-
p.A-Then left fevien, no-115, p.26 bels",NYTmagazine, 1/13/80, pp. 32, |
56) WP, 4/3/79, p.A-12 33
37) NYT, 6/12/79, p.A-5 74) AFP, 1/4/80, as quoted in FBIS,“ isi’
38)The patriot Undia), 1/13/79, p.2 ue Mw; 1/4/30, p.S-6
39) Harper's,June 1977, p.64 75) FBIS, ME § NA, 2/6/80, p.S-8
40) 3 quoted in 3 soon to be released 9)WP, 1/26/80, ple
WHUR (Howar University, Washington, DC) 77) DerSpiegel, 1/21/80, p.112
radio show to be distributed over the 78) Le Wonde Diplonatique, 2/80
National Public Radio's Independent 79) CF sobre,TI DAE
Channel, Check your local radio pro- 80) as quoted in FAIS, “EG NA,
gram guide. 12/31/79, p.5-13
41) ss quoted in I, 2/15/30, p.A-28 81) cf Slpra, #70
42) WP, 2/15/80, p.A-28 82) NT, 2/29/80, p.A-7
43) 3 quoted in Call-Chronicle (Allen-
town, PA), 2/24/60, DAA
44) David Chafetz, Afghanistan i
Russia's Vietnan 7, TheAfghanistan
Councilof the Asia Society, Special
Paper # 4, summer 1979
45) Soldier ofFortune,April 1980,
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'46) MacNei1/Lehrer Report, # 5032,
transcript, p.2
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(Ed. note: The following are in- much like to avail this Departmentsonieh sects. Fron 3 Eobthostind TER) of the apparcuniey of an swale
book, The CIA in America, by John ation of our procedures and advice

Kelly,Tobepublished by Laurence and counsel. in areas which you sug.
Hill and Company. The excerpts are gested.” | .but a sampling of the books overvheln- Conlisk's next sentence indicateding evidence that the CIA treats the that he invited the CIA for politicalUnited States as an "enemy nation", operations. To wit: "The recent an-
penetrating all sectors of society in nouncement that this city will be theits attempt to achieve its devious site of the Democratic National Con-ends.) vention in August, 1968, suggests to

me that the city nay well experience a
substantial measure of activity inCLA. - PoLICE sensitive areas for some considerable- period of time prior to that event. Ian, therefore, anxious to move as ex-peditiously as possible in order toThe CIA's politicization of U.S. po- Provide for every contingency.Lice forces was epitomized in the case A Dont Later, Helns, spoiogizing

Of the Chicago policel Initiation of for his delay, wrote Conlisk that twothis relationship cane from the CIA as CIA officers would be going to hiceseen in a memo of August 11, 1967 to poy
then OCI Richard Helms fron foward J. Helns himself briefed these two CIAOsborn with the concurrence of R. L. officers, indicating the significanceBannernan. According to the memo, attached to this mission by the CIA.Helns had approved bringing together Helns' briefing also spoke to theU.S. officials fora police liaison mission's political objectives in
seminar "to promote an exchange of that it was suppose to pass on to lo-views on mutual problems..." (The memo cal police spy units the lessons fromsaid that the exact agenda was at- the so-called racial riots in Detroittached, but this attachment has not and Newark in 1967. The briefing alsobeen released by the CIA.) revealed that Helns wanted to trans.‘The memo suggested that Helms host a plant the CIA's foreign police operadinner for the police officials; that Tions to the U.S. "Ae a concornnd
stand-by aircraft be always available; citizen, Mr. Helms felt that the ex-and £inally that the police officials perience and the techniques that thebe personally briefed about the impor- CIA has developed in foreign intelli-tance of concealing the identity of at re un
the CIA base. James E. Conlisk, then available to law enforcement agenciessuperintendent of the Chicago Police in this commtry.™
Department (CPD) accepted an invita- As known, the CIA's foreign policetion to this seminar. operations have been clearly politicOsborn responded to Conlisk's ac- cal, extra-legal, and involved inceptance with a letter indicating that crines such as the creation of as-"iz. Helns has a keen, personal inter- sassination squads. Helms, himself,est in our meeting and ... will host a was personally involved in the for-dimer in your honor... Osbom also pat, EUCETRLY (Aioived ia theforadvised that the CIA would make all 25 SAA. Apparently, he sa the Cia
the arrangements; that a CIA agent wanted to do for the U.S. what theywould accompany Conlisk on his flight; had done for Iran and other countries.and that fishing, swimming, tennis and The most telling proof of the CIA'sg01f facilities vould be available. transplanting of tts foreign pro
With this type of treatment, it vas grams to the U.S. was the training ofnot surprising that Conlisk later U.S. citizens at the ClA-controlledwrote Helns to state: "I should very Intemational Police Services, Inc.,
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Office of Public Safety and Interna- “these files are too sensitive to be
tional Police Academy (IPA) which incorporated in the CPD General Nase
were programs for foreign officials. Index which is, in effect, open to
According to a State Department docu- the public..."
ment obtained through a Freedon of In other words, there was a need to
Information Act (FOIA) request the conceal these files because of their
following Americans attended the IPA: questionable legality. Rather than
Jesus Jesus Cruz (6/2/72-9/29/72); suggesting the cessation of these fil-
Louis Moongog (1/24/74-5/24/74); Juan ings, the CIA team "recomnended that
Garrido Roberto (6/3/72-7/24/72 -- CPD personnel come to Washington for
Roberto also attended the CIA's bomb a detailed briefing on a computer sys-
school then in Los Fresnos, Texas); tem which the Clandestine Services
Gregorio Sablan (1/24/74-5/24/74); uses to collate and retricve infor-
John Stole (1/24/74-5/24/74); and mation on organizations..." In short,
Benny Santos Wuintugua (6/2/72 to hell with constitutional rights,
9/29/72)? Two Americans, both named just get a deeper cover for your op-
Juan P. Ignacio attended the OPS at erations.
an unknown progran and time period. The most glaring example of the
On December 11, 1967, two CIA offi- CIA's takeover for politicization

cers, visited Conlisk, and John was seen in the cases of Willian J.
Mulchrone, then Deputy Superintendent. Duffy and John Mulchrone. According
Accordingly, "First order of business to point § of the same CIA memo: "An-
was a discussion of the need to limit other problem that the team noted is

. Knowledge of the relationship between an uncertainty about the mission of
the Chicago Police Department and CIA, the Intelligence Division. Director

» particularly in view of a recent wave Duffy, by background and inclination,
of newspaper disclosures about the feels that his Division should be
C.P.D.". It was then agreed that concentrating on long-range intelli-
Willian J. Duffy, then Director of gence operations against organized
the Intelligence Division/CPD and crime. However, for the past two
Pierce J. Fleming, then Deputy Su- years, his assets have been pressed
perintendent of the Bureau of Staff into Service to gather tactical in-
Services/CPD Would be informed of telligence on civil disturbances.
the "CIA affiliation”. This problem was not discussed with
According to the CIA, their two Conlisk, but it was discussed with

enissaries were suppose to provide Mulchrone who is Duffy's superior."
the CPD with assistance in "system Two months later Duffy was demoted
analysis, filing, collation and the from Director of the Intelligence
assessment of intelligence informa- Division to district watch commander.
tion". The CIA has not released the John Mulchrone was another story.
So-called "survey" of their two em- “He impressed the team as a rising
fesarics, However, an accompanying star in the Department and a person
meno indicated the political nature well worth cultivating."
of the visit as well as at least one So much for systems analysis.
CIA directive for a clandestine, eres
extra-legal change by the CPD. Re- in'1967, the same year the CIA
garding the former, the meno stated began its training and equipment
that, "In addition, the tea went on prograns with the Prince George's
an evening drive-along with a Task (.G.) County police, two county of-
Force car patrolling one of the ficers, Joseph . Vasco and James
city's trouble spots to get a feel Fitzpatrick, directed what the Wash-
ing for the realities of reporting ington Post called "Death Squad" op-
and controlling incidents in the erations A subsequent investigation
slun areas.” by the Maryland State Police$ directe
The extra-legal activity “concerned ed by Corporals A. Wayne Cusimano and

the automation of special files on Francis L. Donaldson confirmed the
. subversive groups and on organized occurence of these "Meath Squad" op-

crime..." The CIA team stated that erations at the "instigation" of
“©
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Vasco and Fitzpatrick. Vasco, forner planned for November 24, 1967 at a
acting chief of P.G. County; 7-Eleven store in Cheverly (MD). For
Fitzpatrick, now P.C.'s supervisor of his refusal, he was fireds
police training; and retired Lt. Despite Cicala's refusal, the
Blair Montgonery, former head of the staged robbery did take place. A po-
P.G.'s detective squad refused to Tice informant, John Crowley, lured
take lie detector tests and were, ac- Pedro Gonzales into the Tobbery.
cording to the state police report, Gonzales was wounded and subsequently
"for the most part, unable to recall sentenced to prison. According to
many of the detail". Involved police Crowley, if he "had not been pres-
informants did, however, take lie de- sured (by Vasco and Fitzpatrick) into
tector tests, “and none has indicated asking Gonzales to participate in
deception in the opinion of the exan- this crine, neither he nor GonzalesPrep would have done this crime".
According to the report, on June 8, On November 26, 1967, Willian C.

1967, a High's store at 9101 Riggs Harris was killed by police during an-
Road in Adelphi (4D) was held up by a other staged obbery of a 7-Eleven
police informant, Gregory Gibson, and store in Chillun (WD). David E.
two accomplices he had recruited at Wedler, another participant, was ap-
the instruction of Vasco. P.G. police prehended and subsequently sentencedwere staked out at the High's in pre. to prison. Wedler insisted he had
paration for the robbery. They riddled been encouraged by Sidney J. Hartman
With bullets the hold-up car, which who turned out to be a police infor-
they had obtained for. Gibson, and mant. Hartnan told the State Police
Killed 18-year-old Willian H. Mathews, investigators that he had been re-
Jr. of Takoma Park (M). Vasco's role cruited to arrange the robbery and
in this robbery amounted "to the actu- procure participants by Vasco andlal planning of the robbery. Former Fitzpatrick in return for their help
P.G. detective, John R. Cicala told in quashing a public drunkeness
The Post that he had driven around charge that could have returned him
with Gibson and Vasco selecting the to" prison since he was then on parole.Store to be robbed’ The State Police investigation also

Five weeks later on July 13, 1967, found three other instances in which
Gibson who obviously knew of Vasco's Vasco and Fitzpatrick allegedly "enInvolvement in the High's Killing, gineered crines in order to allow the
was critically wounded by Vasco hin- scenes to be staked out and the per-
self during an attempted burglary in petrators arrested.
College Park (MD). Gibson contends he Prior to the State Police investi-
was set up by another Vasco informant. gation, Prince George's County Execu-
Vasco's official report stated he had tive Lawrence Hogan (a former FRI
received an anonymous tip before the agent) and State's Attorney, Arthur A.
burglary. The State Police report Marshall, Jr. initiated an internal
found that Vasco knew the caller, Joe county investigation which they
Bonds, "then under threat of arrest clained disproved any police wrong-
on an open warrant by Vasco unless he doing or the existence of a Death
provided criminal information... Squad? However, the State Police
Gregory Gibson was encouraged by Joe charged that there were "major dis-
Bonds to break into a jeweiry storen. crepancies” between the county and
Furthernore, Ron Cook, a former P.G. State Police investigations. And,
detective who accompanied Vasco, fes- when Marshall received a copy of thetified that Vascos report "did not State Police report he refused to re-
reflect the incident as he now re- lease it to the public.8
calls it... (and he) was uncomfort- When the State Police report was re-
able with what happened and remains leased, Hogan and Marshall -- as theyoda. did after the county investigation -.
The aforementioned John R. Cicala defended the police actions on the

Later refused to act ss a store basis that standards for police be- .
clerk for another staged robbery havior were different in 19679 Thus,

police actions in 1967 should not be
a
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| Judged against the standards of today. C.I.A. - MEDIA .
Similarly, Vasco stated that: “I an

still satisfied that what was done by
members of this department in 1967
was proper at the time and not in The Church Committee, that is part of
Violation of any federal, state or lo- it, looked at the CIA'S past relation-
Cal laws. These-actions must be eval- ship with the U.S. press and media. The
usted in the proper context, and con. committee did not interview, either in
pared to the standards of 12 years open or closed sessions, any reporters,
ag0."10 To this, ‘the Washington Post editors, publishers, or broadcast exec.
aditorialized: “However dim recollec. ~  Utives involved with the CIA.
tions of 1967 nay be, the conduct de. Willian 8. Bader, who had cone frompis Ar Bilin the CIA, supervised and controlled the
Septable. then than it is now.rll committee's inquiryJ Following his ser-
Be fron the moscursent GIA train. ViGe with the committee, hader retumed

ing, there is no evidence of CIA in- to the CIA as a deputy to director
Volvement in theP.G.1s police death Stansfield Tumer. Bader as assisted
squad operations. They do, however, by David Aaron who went on to join thebear an unnerving similarity to death intelligence community as a deputy topinSn Zoigniew Brzezinski, President Carter's

: trolled police in Latin America. national security adviser.Bader from the outset was opposed =
as was the CIA -- to naning journalists

FoomOTES and media personnel who worked for the
EoomoTES CIAZ- thus continuing the pall over
1) The data on the CIA and the Chicago 311 journalists. fle also believed that
Police cane fron CIA documents released the CIA had not intentionally nanipu-
in discovery proceedings in the Alliance lated the U.S. press or media. As he
So End Repression, et.al.v,-James~~ $id in the Church Report: "In pursuing
BE its foreign intelligence mission the
eere avallablh from Central Intelligence Agency has used
CounterSpy. All the quotations in the the U.S. media for both the collection
text are from these documents. Articles Of intelligence and cover.” Moreover,Ee ee eencn aape,  bader felt tha the CIA had gone toito pubtiEhed In the Chicago. Sun-Times  ETeSt lengths to restrict domestic pro-aen achiictgo STIRS pagandizing as seen in the inclusion of
onus HashingtonFost Willian Colby's misleading statement in
BITSY: C10 « socmitamive Begun the Church Report: "We have taken par-
Tures © Prograns Completed", Repot ticular caution to ensure that our op-

er Te oo erations are focused abroad and not at
ever, Eugene Lind Feinstein, John She United States in order (hot) © in

"Probe Links P.G. Police To Holdups", itis the osiuisn of the Merten
Washington Post, 10/27/79, pp.A-1,A-i1 People about things from a CIA point ofyashingtonpost, 10/27/75, pp DE0RLS ives La he Soom Bitieh Coty
Prince George's County Police, 1979. who has been presenting the CIA point
The facts and quotations in the text are © Of View almost non-stop throughout the
Fron this report unless signified other. US: since his termination as CIA di-
Vice R copy of the report is available  Tector.)ron CountonSpy- With Bader at the heln, so to speak,
Det ore the committee agrped to the following
A CIA restrictions4 Staff directors

§ bie. Viliian Bader and Willism iiller would
7) ibid. examine the sanitized CIA files of 25
De (out of 400 journalist files) journal-
Bite ists which vould not contain the jour-
i. + nalists! names or their news organiza.1) a beince George's Police Report tions or involved CIA officers. OF
ashington Post, 10/29/79 (Unsigned ed- these 25 files or past operations,Jashingeon post, Senators Chureh and Tower could ekanine
2 ApprovedFor Release 2010/06/03: CIA-RDP90-00845R000100150005-6
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£ive which were unsanitized. Bader, possible -- short of a Dominican Re-Miller, “hurch, and Tower were sworn public-type action =: to keep Allende
ta secrecy regarding the contents of fron taking power".!l Furthermore,the files and could tell nobody about the Chilean army "has been assured fullthen not even the other members of the material and financial assistance by© committee, Furthernore, the CIA gave the U.S. military establishment 12the comnittee no infornation on its and ITT has "pledged (its financial)
current relationship with the press support if needed” 13 to the anti-and the media. Allende forces.One committee member observed that: Bartlett wrote a column on September
"From the "IA point of view this was 28, 1970 based on this document,l4the highest, most sensitive program of But, rather than expose, and possiblyall... Tt wis a much larger part of stop, criminal ITI/CIA operations, hethe operatignal system than has been wrote that Chile was threatened by aindicated. ">(The Pike Committee also "Classic commmist-style assumptioncharged that the CIA's media and press of power” 15 about which there wasoperations constituted the largest Little the U.S. could "profitably ~
single category of covert action pro- do" 16 and besides "Chilean politics
jects undertaken by the CIA".) That should be left to the Chileans",l7Was about the extent of the commit Obviously, the ITT official whotee's revelations. Bader never dis- gave Bartlett the document knew whatcussed his findings with the full con he was doing. Bartlett's article not
mittee, and he drafted the 1l-page only failed to expose the CIA but also"Covert Relationship with the United gave the impression that the U.S. kgsStates Media section of the Church uninvolved -- which Bartlett know wesReport of which committee member Gary a lic.Hart stated “It hardly reflects what .
we found"$ Bader in a frank moment Foomoresalso ohserved that: "None of the in
portant operations are affected in 1) Bernstein, Carl, Rolling Stone,even a marginal vay"/ 10/20/1977 (See also: Did Senate

One unidentified committee member Panel Cover For CIA 7", Washington Star,
pinpointed another role Bader served yu, "Journalism Links to CIA Al-| for the CIA since he had seen 490 sun. leged, Christian Science Monitor,naries of CIA media and press files. (UP), 9726777;and Seib, Charles. 5.To wit; "IC was smart of the Agency to he Press/Spy Affair : Cory and stintcooperate to the extent ‘of showing the Murky", Washington Post, 10/14/77)material to fader (sno shoved it fo 2) sermsteln, Eat, Rotting Stone,nobody else). That way, if one day a 10/20/77
file popped up, the Agency would be 3) ibid. (as quoted by Bernstein)covered. They Gould say they had al- 4) ibid.
ready informed the Congress." 5) ibid.

Bader has now been hired by Senator 6) ibid.
Church as staff director for the Sen- 7) ibid.
ate Foreign Relations Committee. 8) ibid.
ase bIpee 9) Marchetti, Victor and Marks, JohnThe CIA's ‘use of the press was seen The CIA and the Cult of Intelligence,in the case of Charles bartlett, a KIfred Knope, New York, 1974, p.350

syndicated columnist who was given an 10) "U.S. Counter-Revolutionary Appara-
internal ITT document on September’ 23, sige Be Chilean Offensive", NACLA,
1970 © written by CIA operatives Hal Tl Pol Sutghapest 18Hendrix and Robert Berrellez.10 This 1) id. remo, 35 quoted in MACLA)document exposed the on-going TT/CIA 12) 11d"
plotting against Allende. It stated, :Inpart, chat the 0.5. ssbassador to 14) MashingtonPost, 9/28/70
Chile had received the "green light to 16) iid,Bove in the name of President Nixon... 19) Lola’(with) maximum authority to do all -

a
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the Green Berets used to track down
SLA, - ASBIA Che. The man who helped develop this
—_— technology and equipment was George

Zissis, then head of the Infrared
Harvard economist Arthur Smithies to Physics Laboratory at Willow Run.Dee ard (15/7/67) Zissis was also fully cognizant of
The Central Intelligence Agency has the intended use of his work since he

instructed its consultants to inform was personally asked by the Depart-
their official superiors of this con- ment of Defense Advanced Research
nection with the Agency. I hereby in- Projects Agency (ARPA-- which also
Form you of my connection of 10 years works with the CIA) to cone up with
duration. T wish I could add that equipment to help the Royal Thai mil-
there is something subtly interesting itary to track down guerillas. Asked
or sinister about it." why APRA approached him, Zissis re-

over plied: "We know what parts to order,
“Acknowledge. Should we have a con- what systems to design, how to build,

fidential file on such relationships hov to interpret information, and
outside personal iles 7" what to watch for." ,‘The devices, developed by Zissis
sirscareas and his colleagues, measure, from a

plane, the different temperatures ra-
The significance and direct con- diating from objects on the ground.

nection between academicians and CIA In effect, they photograph the heat
covert operations were illustrated in produced on the ground below, With
the CIA's tracking of Che Guevara in these photographs and the knowledge
Bolivia.CIAacademicians often claim of what radiation temperatures ema
a distinction or separatedness between nace from the natural terrain, it is
theif work and "dirty tricks". As the pocciblc to identify human beings
following shows, there is no such Sep=  uith their body temperature of
aration. 98.60F.

Not long after his murder at the Following his development of this
hands of the CIA, Albert Sugernan equipment Zissis remarked:
charged that "“ilitary research car- The Thais are using it to find
ried on at the University of Michi- communist guerilla activity. Then the |
gan's Willow Run Laboratories was di- That military can send in Forces to
rectly responsible for the capture and capture the communist ringleaders...
death of Che Guevara in Bolivia just Generally, the Thais are doing a dam
over one year ago.1 good job, We feel proud of our stu-

Sugernan’s charge vas directed at Leb
surveillance and reconnaissance tech- Tt is now well established that in
nology and equipment developed at the 1967 the CIA and the Green Berets
University of Michigan. In a remark vere assisting the Bolivian Rangers
reminiscent of his fellow president hunt Che and the guerillas fightingJohn Hannah of Michigan State Univer- with him. There wee even a "Che
sity, University of Michigan presi- Watch run by the CIA and the Pentagon.
dent, Harlan Hatcher made clear that This consisted of people who studied
the university knew the purpose and military and CIA intelligence relat-
application of their research. To wit: ing only to Che,

“The importance to national de- During the sumer of 1967, Mark +
Sense of sone of the present and past  jurd, Aerial Surveys, Inc., of Minne-
research prograns of the Willow Run apolis, was to conduct aerial sur-
staff, especially in reconnaissance veys of Bolivia for the Agency for
and surveillance technology, was International Development (AID) using
brought into sharper focus by the sit- techniques developed at University of
uation in Vietnan, where allied forces  lichigan's Willow Run lab. According
Rely hesslly pth Refinl sueiiisnes to then Hurd vice-president, Dean
for military intelligence. Hanson: "The firm conducted aerial

Sugerman charged that it was this survey missions in the Rio Grande
precise technology that the CIA and Valley area of Bolivia, where the
“
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guerillas were known to be active dur- Ray Cline, a former CIA deputy direc-{hg June-November, 1967."SHanson also tor of Intelligence, now esconced atsaid that infrared cameras had been Georgetown University, wrote aboutused and that the films were given to Kirkpatrick's going to Brown as if itAID -- which, of course, works hand- vere a CIA assignment. "One of thisin-glove with the CIA. group, Lyman Kirkpatrick, has become aAgain, according to Sugernan, "It principal academic expositor of the or-seems highly likely that the inforna- ganization and functions of 11.5. intel-tion on that film was interpreted hy ligence. He left CIA in 1965 to take athe Special Forces members trained hy position as professor at Brown ‘iniver-the University of Michigan scientists sity. In addition to teaching about thewho were in Bolivia under CIA and intelligence profession, he has writtenPentagon orders." 6 to solid books describing CIA andWhether or not one can attribute other intelligence agencies; The Real
Che's capture and death to Zissis and CIA (1968) and The Intelligence Con
the Willow Run staff, their conscious . amity (1973).3 =
servicing of the operations in Vietnan Returning to Keeney, in 1051 he didand Thailand is a searing indictment inforn Brown that he was working forof the CIA on campus and the acadeni- the CIA. However, he did not inforncians who serve the CIA. then that he continued working for theFinally, it should be noted that the CIA upon his return to Brown andArmy Math Research Center at the Uni- throughout his entire presidency. In-versity of Wisconsin/Madison partici- terestingly, at the time of Keeney'spated in 1967 in "Project Michigan" in appointment to the presidency in 195%,the development of airborne sensors Kirkpatrick, at the tine CIA Inspettorfor the detection of guerillas operat- General, wrote that "Naturally, I hopeing in dense foliage. Despite being that the best of Brown will be encoursdestroyed by a planted bomb, the Cen- aged to make intelligence a career.ter continues and has received more Under Keeney, Brown faculty membersthan $7 million in the last four and a received CIA requests for referenceshalf years for similar research. for students unaware of being checkedby the CIA. Obviously, Keeney secretlyvorsensiens provided Rrown as a deep CIA labor

pool.The CIA on campus was personified in Yeeney has now admitted his CIA enBarnaby Conrad Keeney, president of ployment and that he was® advising theBrown University rom 1955-1066. TIA on ways of setting up covertKeeney attended Harvard University funding procedures which he claimedwhen "the sane people controlled were necessary to cover the CIA'sstaffing for history departments and presence from "eneny nationsnlln 1957
for the analysis division of the in- Kirkpatrick memo indicates otherwise.telligence services... Ramey Keeney The “IA was, in fact, hiding their re-was roped into that network". In 1951 searchers from their colleagues whowhile dean of Brown's graduate school, might have viewed the CIA work as "un-Keeney took a leave of absence to work ethical and... (bordering) on the il-for the CIA. (The year hefore Joseph legal".
Sisco, Who was to become president of A later CIA memq reconfirmed that theAnerican University, was working for CIA intent was to hide their academi-the CIA.) For sone unknown reason, cians fron their colleagues and notKeeney apparently was skilled in de- Venemy nations". Another CIA report
veloping CIA agents as he spent the fron its Inspector General, written ayear helping CIA officials design a year after Keeney's participation, ob-training progran for new CIA recruits, Served: "a. Research in the manimitla-according to Lynan Kirkpatrick.’ Kirk tion of human behavior is consideredpatrick, by the way, is a CIA/campus by many authorities in medicine andstory hinself, He 15 a former CIA ex- related fields to be professionallyscutive-director who has beena polit- unethical, therefore the reputation ofdcal science professor at Arown since professional participants in MKULTPA1965. progran are on occasion in jeopardy.."

as
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/ New Times magazine had also discov- ii fis meinehet wes tien. | FromtheEditors
person of the Human Ecology Fund, a
front for the CIA's domestic operation
MKULTRA. Keeney, like the CIA, claims The response to our last issue was
the drug research was defense-orient- overwhelming. We would like to thank
ed. Intemal CIA documents indicate all our readers who have written ex-
the drug research had early on devel- pressing their solidarity and/or their
oped offensive objectives. criticism, and have supported us fi-
One was "to get control of an indi nancially with contributions and sub-

vidual to the point where he will do Scription renewals. Our financial sit-
our biddings against his will and uation has improved - however, not yet

even against such fundamental laws of to the point of being "satisfactory™.
human nature as self-preservation'. Therefore, we need your continued i

Frank Olsonwas.an unwitting Anerican contributions, as well as your feed-
subject of CIA's LSD experimentation back.
Who comitted suicide during the test- .
ing period. coumme vp

In fall 1977, thé CIA notified 44
colleges and universities that MKULTRA In the next issue we will feature an

research had been conducted at their article on U.S. involvement in Thai-
campuses. The CIA did not inforn land, by Robin Broad of Princeton Uni-
Brown of Keeney's work for the Runan versity, and an analysis of the explo
Ecology Fund or any other aspect of Sive situstion in Turkey - focusing on
his CIA work while at Brown. When U.S. and NATO attempts to keep Turkey
Brown's current president, Howard in the pro-capitalist, pro-westem
Swearer’was told of Keeney's involve- sphere.

nent he was nonplussed. fe observed: Other articles will examine U.S.
"Given the fragmentary nature of the support for Morocco's King Hassan in
information which the CIA provides, it his var against the Polisario libera= -—-
probably doesn't matter much that we tion movement, by Akyasba Addai-Sebo,
weren't informed." Me refused to elab- and U.S. governmental propaganda oper-

orate. 12 ations overseas, using AID-funded ra-
dio prograns in Columbia as a case J

FOOTNOTES Study. CounterSpy will also print &
Eoomores Zesponse from TransAfrica to a Hash
1) Sugernan, Albert G.: "ichigan, ington Post article quoted in our last
an CIA", blic issue.

2) ibid, As quoted by Sugernan ground on the british intelligence
3) ibid. As quoted by Sugernan agencies MI-S and MI-6 which rocketed
3 ibid into headlines recently with the un-
5) ibid. precedented publication of the names
8) vid. GF their directors. (Names revealed
7) Sommer, Andrew and Cheshire, Marc included Howard Smith, Director Gen-
ne Spy io. Cane In Fron The Campus eral Of MI-S, who has served in Mos-
New Times, 10/30/78, p.T4 cow, Northern Ireland, andin the Cab-
Ce net Oftice;Arthur Franks, Director

9) Cline, Ray Secrets, Spies and eneral of MI-6 who has been pre-
Scholars, LE. viously identified as a Counsellor at
Fn pass The Foreign and Commonwealth Office;
Roy fin Times, of supra # 7 and one MI-6 officer, Hamilton
19fy Hines Nicki 11an, who has served in Austria
12) ibid. #4 Hay)
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THE AFRICA RESEARCH § PUBLICATIONS Top Secrot -PROJECT KToserTook At Austratias SecretP.0. BOX 1892 ServiceTRENTON, NEW JERSEY 08608
is available fromThe Africa Research § Publications Pro] |The Committee for the Abolition ofject is a coalition (a working group) Political Police (CAPP)Of African activists. Its objective is c/o Joan Coxsedgeto promote a democratic dialogue among 8 Leicester StreetAfricans and their friends on vital North Balwyn, Victoria 3104issues and problems facing African Australiapeoples.

The short-tern goal of the Project is Contact CAPP for details and infor-to function as a clearinghouse for Af mation about other publications.rican movement publications. In addi- .tion, the ARPP Working Group will engagin and promote critical research on
Heats Severopeant. ndsherding AC An extensive studyon the CIA's rolemational materials on Africa's quest in Australia vas published byfor democratic and progressive social ,structures and the struggles for na. Denis Freney .tional liberation. TheCIA'sAustralianConnectionWrite to ARPP regarding their publi- | .a, Available from Denis Freneycations and more infornation. penis Freney

Sydney South, NSW 2000
AustraliaAn organization working on East Ti-

Bor in the U.S. is the Faergency
Committee for Human Rights in Indo-

| nesia and Ser¢-Deternination in East .Timor (P.O. Box 27, Thurston Courts ,Apts., Ithaca, NY 14852) Write thea
for more information.
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asked CIA Director Stansfield Tumer Speciat papers. so

bout CounterSpy in a February 1979 CIA Goes to Work ($2.50

on aagarine article. ~ © CIA and Princeton University (51.50)

TTRat's a good question. As a matter © TIA md Georgio University

of fact, those of us on CounterSpy .
State often wonder where the money 0 CIA and American University, Wash-

E11 be coning from as financial prob- ington DC ($1.50)

Tens continue to plague our work. 0 CIA and Acadenia (prepared for
There is aneed for a magazine like Sainsoins! bata

CounterSpy. It is necessary to uncover ion, Conference) ($2.

and analyze the "activities" of U.S. in- 0 CIA and Labor in Nicaragua (HIN re-

felligence agencies around the world. print) (£1.00)
And, as simplistic as it might sound, 8 0 CIA in Jordan ($1.50)
Subscription or contribution to Counter-
Spy is a way of supporting that work. © 1 enclose $10. Please send CounterSpy

We depend solely on the subscriptions to
2nd contributions of our readers.
I you have not renewed your sub- evesserrrssansanena

scription to CounterSpy since vol.3,
70.2, this is the last issue you rer eee
Ceiverunless you Tenew.

© want to subscribe to CounterSpy
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0 $20 (institutions, libraries) ® I want to become a CounterSpy sus-

0 $25 (foreign air mail) tainer and enclose
0 $75 (U.S. governmental agencies) e@
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revere o 5a vo sippore Compestyy by prox

rereernrerbrresassens noting it in my area, by clipping
Tocal newspapers, etc.
Contact CounterSpy for details.

1 wanta complete set of CounterSpy
back issues. (540)

© I want a single back issue. CounterSpy magazine
6 “901.2, nocd (on SWAT, CIA Drug vo. Boxer

Trade, Spying on the U.S: Left) n Franklin Stn.
oe fon DIVA, Thailand, Washington, D.C. 20044 = U.S.A.

Uo. War Crimes in Vietnam)
0 vol.3, no.3 (on CIA in the Middle

East, Chile, Nicaragua)
0 vol.5 no.4 (on CIA in Brazil, Iran,

Vest Germany, and the Lebanese
Right in the U.S.)

0 void, no.1 (on the U.S. role in
Afghanistan,Indonesia, Norway)

Other back issues are available only in
xeroxed form. Write for details.
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